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DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE NEDRASKA'S CAPITAL CITY BILL HARRS, MAYCR
& ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
JACK VAVRA, Director

February 8, 1991

To The Citizens Of The City Of Lincoln:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of Lincoln, Nebraska
for the fiscal year ended August 31, 1830 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both
the accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of the presentation,
including all disclosures, rests with the government. To the best of our knowledge and
belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and reported in a manner
designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various
funds and account groups of the governments. All disclosures necessary to enable
the reader to gain an understanding of the governments’ financial activities inciuding
all currently effective statements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
have been included.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections:
Introductory, Financial, Statistical, and Single Audit Sections.

- The Introductory Section contains the Table of Contents, a Letter of Transmittal, a
Listing of the Officials of the City of Lincoln, an Organization Chart, and a
Reproduction of the City's Centificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting for the year preceding the report.

- The Financial Section includes an Independent Auditors' Repont, General Purpose
Financial Statements (Inciuding Notes to the Financial Statements), Combining
and Individual Fund and Account Group Statements and Schedules, and narrative
explanations which can be used in understanding combining and individual fund
and account group statements and schedules.

- The Statistical Section tables present comparative data for several periods of time
or contain data from sources other than the accounting records. Statistical tables
differ from financial siatements because they usually cover more than 2 fiscal years
and may present non-accounting data. Statistical tables reflect social and
economic data, financial trends, and the fiscal capacity of the government.
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- The Single Audit Section contains an Independent Auditors’ Report on the
Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, a Schedule of Federal Financial
Assistance, Independent Auditors' Reports on Compliance at the General Purpose
Financial Statement Level, Compliance with General Requirements, and on
Compliance with Specific Requirements Applicable to Major and Nonmajor
Federal Financial Assistance Programs, a Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs, and Independent Auditors' Reports on Internal Accounting Controis at the
General Purpose Financial Statement Level and on Internal Accounting and
Administrative Controls at the Federa! Financial Assistance Program Level.

This report includes all component units, functions, programs, and activities in which
the City exercises oversight authority. City oversight authority is determined on the
basis of budget adoption, funding and selection of governing authority. Services are
provided to residents in many areas, including public safety (police - fire), highways
and streets, health, planning and zoning, parks, recreation, urban development, mass
transportation, electric utility, water utility, wastewater utility, hospital, golf courses,
auditorium, parking facilities, and general administrative services. The City Council.
exercises budgetary and/or rate setting authonty over the City Library, Lincoln Electric
System (LES), and Lincoln General Hospital (LGH), all of which are included in this
report. The Lincoln Water System, Lincoln Wastewater System, StarTran, parking lots,
parking facilities, golf courses and Pershing Municipal Auditorium are all part of
administrative departments under the direction of the Mayor and are included in this
report. The following entities are not included in this report because the City does not
exercise oversight authority:

Housing Authority of the City of Lincoln
Lincoln Public Schools

Lincoln Airport Authority

Lincoln Hospital Association

Separate audited financial statements are available from these organizations.

Population growth is one of the best indicators of a community's economic well-being.
As such an indicator, the Lincoln metropolitan area's population growth during the
past several years reflects a community that is economically viable and is strongly
positioned to meet future challenges.

The Lincoln metropolitan area population base continues to demonstrate a pattern of
sustained growth. According to the U.S. Census figures, the Lincoln metropolitan area
population grew by over 11.5% between 1980 and 1989, adding over 2,000 people to
the community each year. The 1980 population of 192,884 had reached an estimated
215,050 persons at the end of 1989. The 1990 Census figures were not available at
time of repont.

While such a growth rate may be modest by some standards, this healthy pace of
expansion places Lincoln as one of the fastest growing communities in this region.
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Most forecasters envision Lincoln to continue to grow at a rate near one percent per
year throughout the remainder of the century.

Since the naticnal recession of the early 1980's Lincoin's empioyment has averaged
an annual growth of nearly 2.7%. Unemployment at August 31, 1990 was 1.9%, well
below the national average of 5.6%. This has been led by expansion in the service
sector, as well as noteworthy growth in manufacturing. Lincoln was strongest in the
categories of construction, services and wholesale and retail trade.

Lincoln's construction activity continues to demonstrate sustained growth. Permits for
all forms of new construction have risen by 13.4% over the past 5 years with an
increase in the value of construction permits of over $50 mitlion.

Sales tax revenue was up 1.9% for 1889-90.

Major Initiatives

On Deremb@r 14, 1989, the City of Lincoin annexed Sanitary ;mpmvammt District #7
"The Highlands" which added in excess of $44,000,000 to the C ity's total valuation.
The annexation added awrm:mai@iy 600 acres o the City's a@?m? area.

The City has negotiated a contract with a Golf Course architect in anticipation of
constructing an 18 hole golf course, wtn an additional 8 holes possible, in the
Highlands area, to be completed in 1992 at an estimated cost of $3,000,000.

The current Lincoln Center Redevelopment Plan reflects, through numerous projects,
the mixed use revitalization/redevslopment of the Lincoln Center Business District, in
particular, two core area projects; 12th Street Revitalization Area Project and Balance
of Community Development Area/Design Advancement Project.

12th Street Revitalization Area Project - This project, bounded by 11th to 13th and "N”
to "Q" Streets, relates to a change in the development concept from a regional retail
mall shopping center 1o a revitalization/redevelopment retail center approach. The
project provides public financing through a variety of sources to carry out the
downtown Master Plan. Proposed public involvernent includes land assembly,
rehabilitation/renovation financial assistance, entertainmant development, parking
facility with pedestrian bridge, Centrum redevelopment, plaza development, and,
streetscape and lighting renovation. Funds of $2,487,319 have been appropriated for
1990-91 with $2 683,479 anticipated in subsequent years through 1992-93.

Balance of Community Development Area/Design Advancement Project - This project
includes study of a proposed Downtown Convention Center, Public Improvements-
Streetscape/Lighting and Rehabilitation ngram Funds of $600,000 have been
appropriated for 1990-91 with $5,123,910 anticipated in subsequent years through
1992-83.




During August 1989, the City issued General Obligation Bonds with $3,600,000 of the
proceeds to be used for the purpose of acquiring and developing a recreational trail
system and $1,700,000 for the purpose of developing/redeveloping the Antelope Park
Triangle Area. As of August 31, 1990, $748,000 has been expended for the purpose
of acquiring and developing the trail system and $970,000 has been expended for the
purpose of developing the Antelope Park Triangle Area. Both projects are ongoing.

The Lincoiln Wastewater System is projecting a capital improvements program in the
amount of approximately $15,637,360 over the 6 year period of 1990-91 through
1995-96. Of that total, approximately $8,505,440 of those improvements will be
financed through revenue bonds and State revolving fund dollars, with the balance of
the dollars coming from charges for services. The major portion of those dollars will be
needed for sludge processing and disposal improvements at the Theresa Street plant,
an odor control project at the Theresa Street facility, general replacement of primary
clarifier mechanisms, replacement of electrical equipment and controls at the Theresa
Street Plant, and general replacement of sanitary sewer lines.

The Lincoln Water System is projecting a capital improvements program in the amount
of $96,395,800 over the 6 year period of 1990-91 through 1995-96. Of those dollars,
approximately $52,243,000 of those improvements will be financed through revenue
bonds with the balance of the dollars coming from charges for services. The major
projects contributing to these total dollars include the installation of new wells,
collector lines, and wellfield improvements in the Ashland area; construction of a new
water treatment plant in Ashland; construction of a new water transmission main
between Lincoln and Ashland; additional ground storage reservoirs; and replacement
mains.

internal A 1l ntr

in developing and evaluating the City's accounting system, consideration is given to
the adequacy of internal accounting controls. Internal accounting controls are
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding the
safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or dispositions, and the
reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements and maintaining
accountability for assets.

Several major internal controls within the Finance Department affect transactions from
all City departments. The City Charter requires the City Auditor to audit all
departmental expenditures as to documentation, coding, etc., after they have been
approved by the responsible department head. The City Auditor's office has a full-time
Internal Auditor. The Internal Auditor reviews internal controls and conducts audits of
all departments; reporting to the City Council. A monthly reconciliation is made
between the City's accounting system and the Treasurer's Office. The Purchasing
Ordinance requires that all purchase requisitions must include certification by the
Director of the ordering department that money has been appropriated for that
purpose. The City has a fixed asset system which includes monitoring acquisition and
disposition of fixed assets. In addition to these major controls, there are numerous
controls within the various departments.
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The above is not all-inclusive of the City's internal control, but serves to indicate that
controls are adequate to safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of
proper recording of financial transactions.

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds or account groups, each
of which is considered a separate accounting enlity; the operations of each fund are
accounted for with a separate set of salf-balancing accounts that comprise its assets,
liabilities, retained earnings/fund balance, revenues/receipts, and
expenses/expenditures. More information on descriptions of each fund and the
accounting principles applied to each fund type are included in the Financial Section,

- Budgetary control is maintained at the department level by the encumbrance of
balances with purchase orders prior 1o their release to vendors. Purchase orders
which result in an overrun of depariment balances are not released until additional
appropnrations are made available. Open encumbrances are reported as reservations
of fund balance at August 31, 1990. Except for Capital Projects Funds, budgets for
Governmental Type Funds are adopted annually. Capital Project Funds are budgeted
by project and appropriations are continuing appropriations through completion of the
project. Enterprise and Pension Trust Fund budgets are adopted annually.

The City's Risk Management Division is responsible for the administration of insurance
and self-insurance programs, self-insured claims programs and the collecting of
damages to City property. Responsibilities include researching insurance markets,
preparing bid specifications and cost effectively purchasing coverage, reviewing
coverage, budgeting annual costs and maintaining actuarial soundness of self-insured
claims funds, administering self-insured claims programs cost effectively and
increasing the effectiveness in subrogation claims. The City is self-insured for
workers' compensation risk, other property risks and employee long-term disability.
These programs remain successful for the City. Since implementation, the self-
insurance programs have had favorable loss experiences.

General Governmental Revenues (General, Special Revenue and Debt Service
Funds) on the GAAP basis totaled $83,806,623 in 1989-90, an increase of 1.70% from
1988-89. General property taxes produced 31.15% of General Governmental
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Revenues compared to 27.42% last year.

The amount of revenues from various

sources and the change from last year are shown in the following tabulation:

increase Percent Of
Percent {Decrease) increase
Bevenue Source Amount of Total from 1987-88 (Decrease)
Taxes $ 56,156,855 67.0% $3,376,507 6.4%
Intergovernmental 17,375,366 20.7 (2,477,668) (12.5)
Permits and Fees 1,988,001 2.4 286,919 16.9
Reimbursement for Services 985,677 1.2 (19,166) (1.9)
Court Fees 115,813 0.1 - 6,007 55
Recreationa!l Recelipts 655,981 0.8 62,520 10.5
Interest 2,622,889 3.1 (215,559) (7.6)
Other __3.906.041 4.7 381,474 10.8
$ 83,806,623 100.0% $1,401,034 1.7

Assessed real property valuations at market value for 1989-90, totaled
$4,167,361,438.

As of August 31, 1890, current tax coliections by the County Treasurer were 95.58%
of the tax levy, up 0.40% from last year. Allocations of property tax levy by purpose for
1989-90, and the preceding two fiscal years are as follows:

City Tax Levy By Purpose

General Fund .3335 .3243 .2992
Library .0603 .0647 .0529
Social Security 0165 .0167 0141
Police and Fire Pension 0110 0117 .0141
General Obligation Debt 0655 0627 0804

4868 4801 .4607

General governmental expenditures on the GAAP basis of accounting totaled
$72,956,845 in 1989-90, a net increase of 9.9% over 1988-89. Increases and
decreases in levels of expenditures by major functions of the City over the preceding
year are shown in the following tabulation:

Increase
Percent

{(Decrease)

Percent Of
Increase

Amount  QfTotal From 1987-88  (Decrease)

General Government - $14,216,069
Public Safety 25,267,865
Streets and Highways 6,324,609
Culiure - Recreation 9,169,606
Economic Opportunity 5,942,691
Health and Welfare 4,716,120
Debt Service 7.319.885

$72,956,845

19.5% $2,243,405
34.6 3,851,948
8.7 446,385
12.6 968,940
8.1 (2.350,595)
6.5 743,219
100 ~671.513
100.0% $6,574,815
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The City of Lincoln operates the 1,048 staill Centrum Parking Garage, which opened in
November, 1978, the 405 stall Cornhusker Square Parking Garage, which opened in
December, 1983 and the 430 stall University Square, which opened in April 1990,
The University Square was built to serve the private industry in this area. The
agreement includes right of first refusal on 301 parking spaces for monthly leases to
Centerstone, NebHelp and Commercial Federal Savings and Loan. Long-term debt
for these facilities is covered under the same bond ordinance. Revenue generated by
these facilities and the on-street parking meters is pledged for debt service of both
series of bonds. Comparative data for the past two fiscal years are presented in the
following table:

1989-90  1988-89

Operating Revenue $1,005,687 883,782
Operating Income Betore Depreciation 608,962 . 490,091
On-Street Parking Meter Revenue 353,035 306,963
Revenue Available for Debt Service 961,997 797,054
Debt Service 547,093 405,500
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.76 1.97

The City owns and operates a licensed 307-bed general hospital. It is controlled and
managed by an administrative board and is not supported by general tax revenue.
The actions of the board are subject to final action by the City Council in regard to
rates and charges, budgets, and long-term financing. The total outstanding bonded
debt of LGH at August 31, 1990, was $21,570,000. (See Note 9 to the Financial
Statements.)

The City owns and operates its own electric utility system which, like LGH, is managed
by an administrative board. Actions of the board with regard to rates, budgets, and
long-term financing are subject to final review and approval by the City Council. In
accordance with Section 2.55.090 of the Lincoln Municipal Code, LES operates on a
January 1 - December 31, fiscal year. Audited financial information as of and for LES'
fiscal year ended December 31, 1989 is included in the City's August 31, 1990
financial statements. -
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The ratio of net direct bonded debt to assessed valuation and the amount of bonded
debt per capita are useful indicators of the City's debt position to municipal
These data for the City of Lincoln at

management, citizens, and investors.

August 31, 1990 were as follows:

Outstanding

Sinking Funds

Net

Net Bonded

Aug. 31.1930 Aug. 31,1990 Bonded Debt Debt Per Capita

General Obligation:
General Bonds
Tax Allocation Bonds
and Notes
Total General Bonds
Including Tax
Allocation Bonds and
Notes

Special Assessment Bonds _12.315.000
$53,351,000

$33,311,000
—Ll.723.000

41,036,000

3,846,354
-1.660.133

5,506,487

£.815.738
12,322,225

29,464,646
-6.064.867

35,529,513

-2.499.262
41,028,775

152.98

In addition to the general obligation bonded debt, the City recognizes a long-term
liability for compensated absences of $1,103,435. Note 9 to the Combined Financial
Statements presents more detailed information about the debt position of the City.

The following bonds were issued during the year ended August 31, 1990:

Date Average
Issued Issue

General Obligg 15

9/15/89 Sanrtary Smprovemem District #7 5.00000
3/15/80 Northeast Radial Reuse Area Project 6.49529
11/15/89 Special Assessment Revolving 6.47384
Revenue Bonds:

11/15/89 Water 6.49460

Interest Bate WhenDue  Amount

Ser. '91 10 '10
Ser. 90 to '98
Ser. 00 10 '04

Ser. '90 to ‘99

5,193,000
2,670,000
3,860,000

6,300,000

The 1990 Northeast Radial Reuse Area Project Bonds were issued to provide the City
with funds to pay the costs of acquiring real property and/or acquiring, constructing,
reconstructing, improving, extending, equipping or furnishing any improvements within
the area included in the City's Northeast Radial Reuse Area Redevelopment Plan.
Approximately 194 blocks of varymg size are contained within the Redevelopment

Area.

The Sanitary Improvement District #7 Bonds were issued as parnt of the annexation
agreement of Sanitary Improvement District #7 (See Note 21).

The Water Bonds and the Special Assessment Revolving Bonds were both refunding
bonds (See Note 3 - Redeemed and Defeased Debt).
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The City's General Obligation and Revenue Bonds continue to have excellent credit
ratings. These ratings are as follows:

General Obligation Bonds
Water and Sewer Revenue
Electric Revenue:

Electric Power Supply A1 AA
Electric Distribution Facility A1 A+
Commercial Paper Notes Al+
Lincoln General Hospita!l (Ser. 1988) AAA

The various bond indentures contain significant limitations and restrictions on annual
debt service requirements, maintenance, flow of monies through various restricted
accounts, minimum amounts to be maintained in various bond reserve funds, and
minimum revenue bond coverages. The City is in compliance with all such significant
limitations and restrictions.

Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in interest-bearing deposits or U.S.
government securities. Over the year, 98.9% of available funds were invested in
interest-bearing deposits or government securities. Note 4 to the Combined Financial
Statements discloses the City's investment policies and the manner in which these
investments are held. The average yield on investments was 8.03% and the amount
of interest earned was $16,511,169.

Proceeds of general obligation bond issues are accounted for in Capital Projects
funds until improvement projects are completed. Some capital improvement projects
are accounted for in the general fixed asset account group upon completion. Since
the City does not capitalize infrastructure items, such items are not included in the
general fixed asset account group. ltems which are purchased or constructed with
Capital Projects funds and, upon completion or purchase, become part of the
operation of an Internai Service fund or Enterprise fund, are capitalized as contributed
capital in those funds.

The general fixed assets of the City are those fixed assets used in the performance of
general governmental functions and exclude the fixed assets of the Enterprise and
internal Service funds. As of August 31, 1990 the general fixed assets consisted of
approximately 16,750 items totaling $65,478,796, a net increase of $4,889,321 over
the prior year. '
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The City's Water and Wastewater Utility System showed increases in operating
revenue and operating income. Comparative data for the past two fiscal years are
presented in the following tables:

Operating Revenue $15,866,865 15,466,583
Operating Income 8,377,266 8,041,340
Revenue Available for Debt Service 12,162,102 11,134,074
Debt Service 1,508,814 1,732,231
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 8.06 6.43

Wastewater System 1989-90 1988-89
Operating Revenue , $10,719,263 9,551,882
Operating Income 3,284,872 2,709,076
Revenue Available for Debt Service 6,182,782 5,160,746
Debt Service 1,275,728 1,269,102
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 4.85 4.07

The City Charter requires an annual audit to be made of all City funds and accounts by
independent cerified public accountants selected by the City Council. The Federal
government, under OMB Circular A-128, which was issued to implement the Single
Audit Act of 1984, requires local governments that receive $100,000 or more in
Federal funds in any fiscal year to have a financial and compliance audit performed.
Through the efforts of the Finance Department staff and staff from the Transportation,
Urban Development, Heaith, Aging, and Public Works Departments, the City was able
to comply with the Federal government’s single audit requirements for grants.

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Ceriificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting
{formerly Certificate of Conformance) to the City of Lincoln, Nebraska, for its
comprehensive annual financial reponts for the fiscal years ended August 31, 1989,
1988, 1987, 1986, 1985, 1984 and 1983.

In order to be awarded a Coertificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must publish
an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report,
whose contents conform to program standards. Such reports must satisfy both
generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Cerlificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our

current report continues to conform to Certificate of Achievement program
requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility.
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The preparation of this report on a timely basis could not be accomplished without the
efficient and dedicated services of the entire staff of the Finance Department. | would
like to express my appreciation to all members of the department who assisted and
contributed to its preparation. | would also like to thank the Mayor and members of the
City Council for their interest and support in planning and conducting the financial
operations of the City in a responsible and progressive manner.

P

Re,spectty!i/y;ubmiﬁed,
v o

Jack Vavra
Finance Director
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Certificate of

Achievement

for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

City of Lincoln,
Nebraska

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
August 31, 1989

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFR's) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.
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Peat Marwick

Certlfied Public Accountants

Peat Marwick Main & Co.
1600 FirsTler Bank Building
Lincoln, NE 68508

Independcnt Auditors’ Report

The Honorable Members of City Council
City of Lincoln, Nebraska:

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Lincoln, Nebraska, as of
and for the year ended August 31, 1990, as listed in the accompanying table of contents. These
general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the City. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our
audit. We did not audit the financial statements of Lincoln General Hospital, which statements
reflect totals assets and revenues consisting of 7.1 percent and 26.1 percent, respectively, of the
related enterprise fund totals. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose
report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for

ale o el

Lincoln General Hospital is based solely upon the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general
purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit and the report of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, based upon our audit and the report of other auditors, the general purpose financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City
of Lincoln, Nebraska, as of August 31, 1990, and the results of its operations and the cash flows
of its proprietary and similar trust fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements taken as a whole. The combining, individual fund, and individual account group
financial statements and schedules listed in the accompanying table of contents are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial
statements of the City of Lincoln, Nebraska. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly %relsented in all matenal respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken
as a whole

ANE ot Pivicenid

January 11, 1991



ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS

Cash Held By City Treasurer (Note 4)
Cash On Hand And In Other Accounts (Note 4)
Investments (At Cost Or Amortized Cost) (Note 4) |
Receivables (Notes 2, 5 And 8)
Due From Other Funds {Note 17)
Due From Other Governments (Note 6)
inventories
Plant Operation Assets
Prepaid Expenses
Reimbursements From Third Party Payors
Contractor Retainage
Unamortized Bond Issuance Expense
Deferred Charges And Other Assets (Note 15)
Advance Payments For Nuclear Fusl
Restricted Assets:

Cash (Note 4)

Cash On Hand And In Other Accounts (Note 4}

Investments At Cost Or Amortized Cost (Note 4)

Accrued Interest Receivable (Note 5)
Due From Other Funds (Note 17)

Property, Plant, And Equipment (Net Of Accumulated

Deprediation) (Note 7)
instailment Purchase Agreement
Insurance Contract (Note 15)
Amount Available In Debt Service Funds
Amount To Be Provided For Retirement
Of General Long-Term Liabilities
Total Assets And Other Debits

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Vouchers Payable
Contracts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Compensated Absences
Payable From Restricted Assets:
Construction Contracts
Accrued Interest
Fuel Credit Obligation Notes (Note 9)
Gther
Revenue Bonds (Note 9)
Due To Other Funds
Accrsted Interest On Capital Appreciation Bonds
Due To Other Governments
Due To Contractor

(Continued)

CITY OF LINCOLN, NE

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

AUGUST 31, 1990

With Comparative Totals For August 31, 1989

Exhibit 1

Fidudary .
Governmental Fund Types Proprietary Fund Types Fund Type Account Groups Totals
General (Memorandum Only)
Special Delt Capital Enterprise Internal Trust And General Long-Term
General Revenuse Service Projects (Note 1) Service Agency Fixed Assets Liability 1990 1989
3,695,570 4,091,920 4,119,238 1,536,804 2,985,433 3,527,624 8,071,851 28,028,540 30,742,568
951 49,578 512,542 533,547 1,096,618 482,233
7,973,802 7,908,176 19,805,029 54,635,720 4,127,174  65659,370 160,109,271 165,774,629
2,496,689 1,391,870 7,622,303 614,593 298,063,050 492,234 1,584,278 43,265,107 42,185,698
2,983,192 810,904 733,592 937,068 53,021 1,316,191~ 167,831 7,001,799 7,262,812
2,243,474 1,581,134 33,767 8,912 91,484 393,819 5,671 4,358,261 4,809,282
412,516 17,3058 4,521,688 307,851 5,259,360 4,788,233
4,052,000 4,052,000 5,160,000
151,716 838,786 990,502 1,171,045
439,000 X 439,000 599,000
833,209 833,209 922,380
307,110 307,110 339,619
25,740,000 25,740,000 21,880,000
1,853,000 1,853,000 2,993,000
4,467,114 4,467,114 3,899,349
4,236 4,236 1.541
70,316,536 70,316,536 63,592,561
564,407 564,407 687,249
8319 8,319 4,646
490,106,455 6,288,872 65,478,796 561,874,123 540,166,547
21,839 21,839 57,268
2,282,717 2,282,717 2,031,207
12,822,225 12,322,225 11,815674
42,337,410 42,337,410 38,977,203
$ 11,884,108 15,938,352 20,417,166 22,902,406 690,559,901 16,453,765 79,138,664 65478,796 54,659,635 977,532,793 950,433,744
2,124,290 2,124,290 2,826,089
58,111 81,351 16,104 2,009 47,655 1,385 206,615 631,040
1,086,284 1,089,284 1,623,318
420,469 242,637 5174 527,817 9,150,886 462,650 15,108 10,824,741 9,722,340
1,334,049 408,231 8,645,887 224,786 462,094 11,075,047 8,794,695
1,547,436 469,400 828,310 410,124 2,879 1,103,435 4,361,584 3,769,606
1,416,395 1,416,395 1,051,507
6,400,616 6,400,616 6,403,601
475,000 475,000 590,000
128,000 128,000
8,485,000 8,495,000 8,025,000
42,226
3,970,000 3,970,600 2,573,000
2,721 11,805 9,552 1,148,171 1,172,249 1,372,658
895,839 895,839 965,160



(Exhibit 1, Continued)

(LIABILITIES, Continued)

Due To Plan Members (Note 15)
Due To Other Funds (Note 17)
Unearned Rental Proceeds
Unearned Revenue
Deterred Revenues
Claims {Note 20)
Special Assessments Debt With Governmental

Commitment
General Obligation Bonds P ayable (Note 9)
Revenue Bonds And Notes (Notes 9 And 12)
Tax Allocation Bond Anticipation Notes (Note 9)
Tax Allocation Bonds (Note 9)
Fuel Credit Obligation Notes (Note 9)
Bond Principal Payable
Bond Interest Payable
Deferred Credits And Other
Obligations Under Capital Leases (Note 9)
Obligations Under Land Contracts (Note 9)
Amounts Held Under State Lease Agreement (Note 12)
Other

Total Liabilities

FUND EQUITY

Contributed Capital
Investment In General Fixed Assets
Retained Earnings.
Reserved For.
Debt Service
improvements
Restricted Funds
Unreserved:
Undesignated
Fund Balances:
Reserved For:
Encumbrances
Improvements.
Inventories
Debt Service
Restricted Funds
Employee Retirement
Unreserved:
Designated For Supsequent Years' Expenditures
Undesignated
Total Retained Earnings/Fund Balances
Total Equity And Other Credits

Committments And Contingent Liabilities
(Notes 8, 13, and 14)

Total Liabifities And Fund Equity

Fiduciary
Governmental Fund Types Proprietary Fund Types Fund Type Account Groups Totals
General (Memorandum Only)
Spedial Debt Capital Enterprise Internai Trust And General Long-Term
General Revenue Service Projects (Note 1) Service Agency Fixed Assets Liability 1990 1989

1,398,000 2,363,961 3,761,961 3,212,545
601,860 978,145 184,212 102,342 621,657 4,521,902 7,010,118 7,225,232

43,046 43,046

23,391 23,301
1,143,764 251,879 5,713,369 6,475 59,970 7,175,457 7,754,440
2,208,000 2,208,000 2,873,664
12,315,000 12,315,000 13,645,000
39,451,000 39,451,000 34,740,000
336,592,000 336,502,000 344,472,000
705,000 705,000 747,200

880,000 880,000
300,000 300,000 775,000
35,000 35,000 15,000
54,474 54,474 35,432
139,000 138,000 173,000
205,200 205,200 335,572
362,500
131 131 739,356
2,430,025 2,430,025 3,345,951
5,131,801 2,474,689 5,808,017 1,823,892 380,485,275 3,984,424 11,595,730 54,659,635 465063463 468,932,222
66,254,378 1,081,435 67,335,813 65,853,218
65,478,796 65,478,796 60,589,475
20,016,102 20,016,102 17,781,328
15,297,500 15,297,500 10,294,950
14,522,000 14,522,000 15,874,000
173,042,646 11,387,906 184,430,552 165,925,258
1,083,584 3,310,075 3,402,312 7,785,971 5,143,636
3,726,000 3,726,000 3,104,000
412516 17,305 429,821 347,211
12,322,225 12,322,225 11,815,674
154,000 154,000 136,000
66,969,706 66,969,706 61,313,213
3,794,374 3,024,392 ' 2,236,056 9,054,822 13,689,723
1,561,833 7,111,891 2,286,924 15,440,146 17,062,000 573,228 44,036,022 49,633,836
6,852,307 13,463,663 14,609,149 21078514 243,820,248 11,387,906 67,542,934 378,754,721 355,058,829
6,852,307 13,463,663 14,609,149 21078514 310,074,626 12,469,341 67,542,934 65,478,796 511,569,330 481,501,522
$ 11,984,108 15938,352 20,417,166 22,902,406 690,559,901 16,453,765 79,138,664 65,478,796 54,659,635 977,532,793 950,433,744

See Accompanying Notes To Combined Finandial Statements



Exhibit 2
CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990
With Comparative Totals For Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 1983

Fiduciary
Governmental Fund Types Fund Type Totals
(Memorandum Only)
Special Debt Capital Expsndable
General Revenue Service Projects Trust 1990 1989
Revenues:
Taxes & Special Assessments (Note 2} $ 44,807,982 3,935,324 7,413,549 2,774,535 58,031,390 55,354,216
Intergovernmental 3,274,323 13,717,962 383,081 689,164 18,064,530 19,989,629
Permits And Fees 1,212,806 775,195 1,988,001 1,701,082
Reimbursement For Services 960,038 25,639 985,677 1,004,843
Court Fees 115,813 115,813 109,806
Recreation 655,981 655,981 593,461
Interest 551,322 1,030,390 1,041,177 1,812,556 60,004 4,495,449 4,091,532
Donations And Gifts 167,060 167,060 522,213
Miscellaneous 937,064 2,581,317 387,660 - 612,518 22,574 4,541,133 3,981,917
Totai Revenues 52,515,329 22,065,827 9,225,467 5,888,773 249,638 89,945,034 87,348,699
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government 12,229,134 1,986,935 14,216,069 11,972,664
Public Safety 24,924,039 343,826 25,267,865 21,415,917
Streets And Highways 3,902,809 2,421,800 6,324,609 5,878,224
Culture--Recreation 6,035,709 3,133,897 284,684 9,454,290 8,355,649
Economic Opportunity 5,942,691 66,735 6,009,426 8,678,426
Health And Weffare 4,716,120 4,716,120 3,972,901
Debt Servics:
Principal Retirement 3,793,637 3,783,637 3,670,000
Payment To Escrow Agent For Refunded Bonds 72,015 72,015 158,133
Interest And Fiscal Charges 3,340,632 3,340,632 2,973,413
Capital Lease Principal 98,100 98,100
Capital Lease Interest 15,380 15,380
Miscellaneous 121 121 4,959
Capital Outlay 22,531,809 22,531,808 19,190,569
Total Expenditures 47,091,691 18,545,269 7,319,885 22,531,809 351419 95,840,073 86,070,855
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over Expenditures 5,423,638 3,520,558 1,905,582  (16,643,036) (101,781) (5,895,039} 1,077,844
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers in 69 4,338,612 195,444 13,272,754 17,806,879 18,009,791
Operating Transfers Out (7,578,417) (8,442,366) (4,109,981) (27,003)  (20,157,767) (19,788,644)
Bond Anticipation Note Proceeds 747,200
Proceeds Of Refunding Bonds 3,805,960 3,805,960 620,000
Payment To Escrow Agent For Refunded Bonds . (3,805,960) (3,805,960) {620,000)
Payment To Annexation Trustee (Note 21) (1,262,059) (1,262,059)
Tax Allocation Bond Proceeds 880,000 880,000
General Obligation Bond Proceeds 2,632,620 2,832,620 7,985,000
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) (7,578,348) (4,103,754) (186,615) 11,795,393 (27,003} (100,327) 6,953,347
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Cther Financing Sources Over .
Expenditures And Other Financing Uses (2,154,710} (583,196) 1,718,967 {(4,847,643) (128,784)  (5,995,366) 8,031,191
Fund Balances Beginning Of Year 8,958,983 11,594,893 16,270,182 25,083,583 702,012 62,609,653 53,621,503
Residual Equity Transters In (Note 8) 48,034 2,575,000 887,574 3,510,608 3,181,541
Residual Equity Transfers Out (Note 8) (123,034)  (3,380,000) (45,000) (3,548,034)  (2,224,582)
Fund Balances End Of Year (Note 16) 3 6,852,307 13,463,663 14,609,149 21078514 573228 56,576,861 62,609,653

See Accompanying Notes To Combined Financial Statements



Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Permits And Fees

Relmbursements For Services

Court Fees
Recreation Recelipts
Interest

Special Assessments

Special Assessments Interest

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Public Safety

Streets And Highways

Culture-Recreation

Economic Opportunity

Health And Welfare
Debt Service

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out
General Obligation

Tax Aliocation Bond Proceeds

Payment To Refunded Bond Escrow Agent
Payment To Annexation Trustee

) Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues And
Other Financing Sources Over
Expenditures And Other Financing Uses

Fund Balances Beginning Of Year

Residual Equity Transfer In
Residual Equity Transfer Out

Fund Balances End Ot Year (Note 16)

Exhibit 3
CITY OF LINCOLN, NE

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANGES -- BUDGET AND ACTUAL -- GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE,
AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (BUDGET BASIS)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

General Fund Special Revenue Funds Debt Service Funds Totals (Memorandum Only)
Variance Variance Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
. $ 43,289,903 44,488,680 1,198,777 3,725,340 4,060,989 335,649 3,698,508 4,354,712 656,204 50,713,751 52,904,381 2,190,630
2,643,000 3,258,340 615,340 14,040,811 14,525,320 484,509 383,081 383,081 16,683,811 18,166,741 1,482,830
1,020,000 1,210,939 190,939 699,115 762,191 63,076 1,719,115 1,973,130 284,015
1,092,401 962,231 (130,170) 25,639 25,639 1,118,040 987,870 {130,170)
117,000 112,385 (4,615) 117,000 112,385 (4,615)
648,600 653,332 4,732 . 648,600 653,332 4,732
736,000 682,230 (53,770} 678,949 1,041,185 362,236 842,684 1,023,824 181,140 2,257,633 2,747,239 489,606
2,019,887 2,019,887 2,019,887 2,019,887
849,123 849,123 849,123 849,123
638,700 940,182 301,482 1,601,679 2,367,956 766,277 387,660 387,660 2,628,039 3,695,798 1,067,759

50,185,604 52,308,318 2,122,715 20,771,533 22,783,280 2,011,747 7,797,862 9,018,287 1,220,425 78,754,999 84,109,886 5,354,887

12,680,038 12,040,138 639,900 1,583,112 1,937,935 (354,823) 14,263,150 13,978,073 285,077
24,132,365 24,093,838 38,527 345,484 334,654 10,830 24,477,849 24,428,492 49,357
3,995,738 3,807,873 187,866 2,301,372 2,276,937 24,435 6,207,111 6,084,810 212,301
5,779,154 5,764,447 14,707 3,109,342 3,078,506 30,836 8,888,496 8,842,953 45,543
6,850,155 6,137,895 712,260 6,850,155 6,137,895 712,260
4543544 4,534,040 9,504 4543544 4,534,040 9,504
. 7,723,031 7,275,669 447,362 7,723031 7,275,663 447,362
46,567,096 45,706,096 861,000 16,735,000 18,099,967 433,042 7,723,031 7,275,669 447,360 73,043,306 71,281,932 7,761,404
3,508,308 6,602,023 3003715 2038524 4,483,313 2,444,789 74,831 1,742,618 1,667,787 5,711,663 12,827,954 7,116,291
69 69 3,963,734 4,338,612 374,878 195444 . 195,444 4,159,178 4,534,125 374,947
(0,418,852) (7.638,294) 1,780,558  (9,280,627)  (8,980,203) 300,424 (18,699,479) (16,618,497) 2,080,982
3,805,960 3,805,960 3,805960  3,805960
880,000 880,000 880,000 880,000
(3.805,960)  (3,805,960) (3,805,960} 3,805,960)
(1,262,059 (1,262,059) (1,262,069) (1 262,053)
(6,418,852)  (7.638,225) 1,780,627 _ (5,316,893) _ (4.641,591) 675,302 (186.615) (186,615) (12.922.360) (12.466,431)  2.455.929
(5,820,544)  (1,036,202) 4,784,342  (3,278,369) (158,278) 3,120,091 (111,784) - 1,556,003 1,667,787  (9,210,697) 361,523 9,572,220
5,574,453 5,574,453 8,838,034 8,838,034 17,235,020 17,235,020 31,647,507 31,647,507
48,034 48,034 2,575,000 2,575,000 2575000 2,623,034 48,034
(75.000) (123,034) (48,034)  (3,380,000)  (3.380,000) (3,455,000)  (3.503,034) 148.054)

$  (246,091) 4,586,285 4,832,376 8,059,665 11,131,722 3,072,057 13,743,236 15,411,023 1,667,787 21,556,810 31,129,030 9,572,220

See Accompanying Notes To Combined Financial Statements
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES

Exhibit 4

IN RETAINED EARNINGS/ FUND BALANCE - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
AND SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1960
With Comparative Totals For Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 1889

Cperatung Revenues.
Charges For Services
Taxes
inlarest
Employee Contributions
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Personal Services
Centractual Services
Operation and Mainlenance
Purchased Power
Relunds
Depreciation
Benefit Payments
Payments In Lieu Of Taxes (Note 2)
Administrative Cost

Total Operating Expenses

Net Operatng Income

Non-Oparating Revenue (Expense):
Interest Revenue
Gain {loss) On Disposal Of Assels
Loss on Advance Refunding
Operating Granis
Amortization Of Deferred Charges
Donations
Interest Expense And Fiscal Charges (Nota 10)
Miscellansous
Total Non-Operating Revenus (Expense)

Net Income Before Operating Translers

Operating Translers in
Operating Transfers Out

Net income Before Extraordinary items
Exvaordinary ltem --
Loss From Earty Extinguishment
Of Debt

MNet Income

Depreciation Transler On Contributed Capital
increase In Retained Earnings/Fund Balance

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance Baginning Of Year

Retained Earnings Fund Balance End Of Year

Fiduciary
Proprigtary Fund Types Fund Type Totais
{Memorandum Only)
Entarprise Intemal Pension :
(Note 1) Service Trust 1990 1989
$ 129,381,651 15,660,242 145,041,803 141,851,791
587,775 557,775 546,160
5,967,751 5,967,751 5,501,279
1,029,828 1,029,828 984 248
54,376,126 189 54,376,315 47,464 202
183757,777 15660242 7555543 2069873562 196,347,680
29,336,365 5518,572 34,854 937 31,331,261
1,535,644 1,535644 1,367,298
35,827272 7,440,545 43,267,817 40,726,796
55,547,000 55,547 000 55,691,247
521,021 521,021 459,522
18,801,054 1,433,546 20,234,600 19,328,319
1,332,204 1,332,204 1,227,322
4,323,000 4,323,000 4,260,000
10,130,454 45 825 10,176 279 9,490,220
155500789 14,392,663 1,899,050 171,792,502 163,881,985
28,256,988 1,267,578 5,656,493 35,181,060 32,465,695
11,331,492 684,228 12,015,720 10,979,502
(13.821) {13,921) 9,231
(368,503) {368,503)
1,478,504 1,478,504 1,965,530
(2.106,933) (2.106,933)  (2.218,705)
108,000 108,000 166,000
(21,424,812) {21,424,912) (22.006,728)
115,984 119,797 235,781 1,689,318
{10,880,289) 804,025 (10076,264) (9.415,852)
17,376,699 2,071,604 5,656,493 25,104,766 23,049 843
2,350,888 2,350,888 1,828,853
’ (50,000)
19,727 587 2,071,604 5,656,493 27,455,684 24,828,696
(2.796,738)
19,727 587 2,071,604 5,656,493 27,455 684 22,031,958
1,976,617 296,383 2,273,000 2,278,742
21,704 204 2.367.987 5,656,493 29,726 684 24,310,700
222,116,044 9,018,919 61313213 292449,176 268,138 476

$ 243,820,248

11,387,906 66,969,706

322,177,860 292,449,176

See Accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements



CITY OF LIMCOLN, NE
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND SBMELAR TRUST FUNDS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1880
With Comparative Totaie For Fiscel Year Ended August 31, 1989

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating Income {Loss)

Adwstments To Reconcie Operating income (Loas)
To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Write-Off Of Deferred Financing Cosis
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

Accounts Receivable
Unbilled Revenues
Accrued Interest Recsivable
Taxes Receivable
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Governments
Other Assets
inventories
Plant Operation Assets
Prepaid Expenses
Reimbursement From Third Party Payors
Youchers Payable
Accounts Payable
Accruaed Liabilities
Due To Other Funds
Due To Other Govemments
Accrued Compensated Absences
Delerred Revenues
Accrual In Lisu Of Tax
Other Current Liabilities
Claims
Deferred Credits And Other Liabilities
Hesincted Assets
Hestricted Liabilites

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITEES:

Cy Subswdy
Donations
Cperating Grant
riiscelianeous
Payment of Fuil Credit Obligation Notes
interest Paid
Net Cash Provided By Non-capital Financing Activities

.

Exhibit 5

Fiduciary
Proprietary Fund Types Fund Type Tolals
{Memorandum Only)
Emterprise intemnal Pension
(Node 1) Service Trust 1960 1989
28,256,088 1,267,579 §,656,483 35,181,060 32,465,695
18,801,054 1,433,546 20,234,600 19,583,571
600,000
{1,818,132) (68,223) {1.877,365) (2,955,143)
{156,000) {156,000} (193.286)
(91,438) (91,438) {33.434)
34,885 34,985 41,218
268,247 (413,483) (22.068) {167.,305) (88,687)
40,808 (57,856) (119) (17.1477) (64,617)
{3.654,000) (3,654,000) {1.886,554)
(382 .256) (6,262) (388518) (538,987)
48,000 48,000 (392,000)
180,056 180,056 85,554
{362,000} (362,000) 85,000
{42,339) {31,185) {73,524) 123,070
248,944 200,139 449,083 660,885
369,580 200,014 578,604 60,539
{562.688) 511,160 18,472 651,580
11,808 9,582 21,357
89,132 71,726 160,858 (43.832)
(8,136) {8,136) {10,518}
72,000 72,000 24,772
{265 928) {265.926) 153,143
(665,664) {665,664) {100,756}
1,668,000 1,668,000 1,471,949
{3.673) (3.673) 55,326
{42,226) . {42.226) 324 863
14,478,486 1,302,354 (86.777) 15,694,063 17.913.657
42,735,474 2,560,833 5,568,716 50,875,123 50,379,352
2,667 099 2,667,099 1,828,853
108,000 108,000 166,000
1,162,283 1,162,293 1,865,530
115,128 115,128 80,487
{580,000} {590,000) (590.,000)
{80,000) {80,000) {102,000)
3,382,520 3,382,520 3,348,870
(Continued)
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(EXHIBIT 5, Continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Additions to Fixed Assets
Addinons to Contributed Capital
Instaiment Payments on Capital Leases
Project Loan Advances
Lease Purchases Payments
Payments on Contracts Used o Purchase Equipment
Proceeds on Contracts Used to Purchase Equipment
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets
Restricted Liabilities
Expendnures for Utility Plant
*iet Cost of Retiring Plant
Capnal Construction Transfer
Celeasance of Revenue Bonds
Payment of Bond Issuance Expense
Defeasance of Long-Term Debt
Fayment For Redemption of Long-Term Debt
Prozeeds From Defeasance Long-Term Debt
Loss on Advance Refunding of Long-Term Debt
Retated Deferred Third Party Reimbursement Effect
Principal Payments of Long-Term Debt
=.mancing Charges
rwrest Pad & Fiscal Charges
Net Cash Used For Capital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Praceeds From Sale and Maturities of Securities

Pyrchases of Investment Securities
interest and Other Revenues

Net Cash Provided By (Used For) Investing Activites

“iet Increase In Cash
Cash, Beginning Of Year
Cash, End Of Year

See Accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements

Fidudary
Propeigtary Fund Types Fund Type Totals
(Memorandum Only)
Eniemprise Indemal Pension
{Note 1) Service Trust 1960 1989
(16,753.107)  (2.132,415) (18,885522)  {13,634,961)
3,748,002 67,784 3,816,786 1,801,050
(8,606) (8,606) (288,227)
145,000 145,000
(23,668) (23.666) 967,290
{25.000) {25.000) (582,000)
73,000
16,688 164,522 181,210 320,120
389,888 389,688
(17.875.000) (17.875.000) (12,738,000)
(14,000) (14,000) (594.000)
(50,000)
(5.960,000) (5.860,000)
(367 927) (367.927)
{20,525.000)
(1,385,000}
6,300,000 6,300,000 26,755,000
’ (2.796,738)
(802,000)
(7 885,000) (7.895.000) (7.265,000)
[1.042,244)
{21.831,987) (21,831,987)  (22,096,366)
{60,245,109)  (1,908.715) (62,153,824)  (53,783.076)
279,821,010 6,480,467 11,155,334 297,456,841 259,408,674
(278.953.509) (8.273,435) (16,679,717) (303.906,661) (272.626,096)
11,578,082 645,638 12,223,720 12,762,223
12.445 583 (1,147,300} (5.524,383) 5,773,800 (455,199)
(1.881532) (486,082) 45,333 (2.122.281) (510,053)
9,650,857 4,013,706 157,104 13,821,667 14,331,720
$ 7,968,325 3.527 624 202,437 11,699,386 13,821.667
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NEBRASKA
Notes to General Purpose Financial Statements
August 31, 1990

* The City of Lincoln, Nebraska (City) was originally incorporated on
April 7, 1869. The City operates under a Home Rule Charter and has a
Mayor-Council form of government with an elected full-time chief executive,
the Mayor, and an elected legislative body, the Council, composed of 7
members. Three Council members are elected at large and 4 by district on a
nonpartisan basis for a term of 4 years. The administration of City
government is performed under the direction of the Mayor through
administrative departments. Services are provided to residents in many
areas, including public safety (Police-Fire), highways and streets, health,
planning and zoning, parks, recreation, urban development, mass
transportation, electric system, water and wastewater system, hospital, golf
courses, auditorium, and general administrative services. Education,
housing, and airport services are provided by the Lincoln Public Schools,
the Lincoln Housing Authority, and Lincoln Airport Authority, respectively.

REPORTING ENTITY

The City of Lincoln's combined financial statements include the financial
statements of those separately administered component units that are
included in the City of Lincoln's oversight responsibility. City oversight
responsibility is determined on the basis of budget adoption, funding and
selection of governing authority. Based on the foregoing criteria, the
financial statements of the following component units are included in the
accompanying cambined financial statements:

Lincoln General Hospital

The Lincoln General Hospital Board is appointed by the Mayor and
confirmed by the City Council. The City Council exercises budgetary
authority. Funding is provided by charges for hospital services, rates for
which require approval of the City Council. Issuance of long-term debt
requires approval of the City Council. Operations of the Lincoln General
Hospital are included with the Enterprise Fund amounts in the combined
financial statements.

incoln Electri

The Lincoln Electric Administrative Board is appointed by the Mayor and
confirmed by the City Council. The City Council exercises budgetary
authority. Funding is provided by charges 1o electrical consumers, rates
for which require approval of the City Council. issuance of long-term
debt requires approval of the City Council. Operations of the Lincoln
Electric System are included with the Enterprise Fund amounts in the
combined financial statements.

14



CITY OF LINCOLN, NEBRASKA
Notes to General Purpose Financial Statements

The following entities are not included in the combined financial statements
because the City does not exercise oversight authority:

The Housing Authority was authorized by State statute, and pursuant to
such statute, came into existence as a result of the passage of a
resolution declaring the need for an authority within the City. Thereafter,
the Housing Authority became an independent body corporate and
politic. The board members are appointed by the Mayor, subject to
Council approval; however, there is no continuing relationship. The
Housing Authority has control over operations and fiscal matters and
holds title to the assets. Revenues are derived from rents, interest
income, and subsidies received from the Department of Housing and
Urban Development. The Housing Authority has the ability to issue its
own debt, which is not an obligation of the City.

incol i h

The School District was created by State statute as a Class IV District.
Thereafter, the School District became a body corporate and politic. The
members of the Board of Education are elected by the voters of the
district. The Board of Education has control over operations and fiscal
matters and holds title to the assets. Revenues are derived from property
tax, public power district sales tax, interest income, fines and licenses,
state aid, and federal grants. The Board of Education has the ability to
issue its own debt, which is not an obligation of the City, but general
obligation debt is disclosed in a note to the City's financial statements as
overlapping debt.

Airpont Authority

The Airport Authority was authorized by State statute, and pursuant to
such statutes, was activated as the result of the passage of a City
resolution appointing the original board members. Thereafter, the Airport
Authority became a body corporate and politic. The board members are
elected by the voters in the City. The Airport Authority has control over
operations and fiscal matters and holds title to personal property. The
Airport Authority has full and exclusive jurisdiction and control over all
facilities owned or hereafter acquired by the City for the purpose of
aviation operation, air navigation and air safety operation for the City of
Lincoln. The Airport operation is not conducted within the geographical
boundaries of the City, but is generally available to the citizens of Lincoln
and surrounding areas. The Airport Authority has the use and occupancy
of real property so long as the corporate existence shall continue.
Revenues are derived from property taxes, rentals, leases, etc. The
Airport Authority is granted the power, under State statute, to certify
annually to the City Council the amount of tax to be levied for airport
purposes against all taxable property in the City, except intangible



CITY OF LINCOLN, NEBRASKA
Notes to General Purpose Financial Statements

property. The City Council shall levy and collect the taxes so certified at
the same time and in the same manner as other City taxes are levied and
collected, and the proceeds of such levy shall be deposited in a special
account. The proceeds are then transferred to the Airport Authority. This
power is also granted for debt service purposes. The Airport Authority
has the ability to issue its own debt, which is not an obligation of the City,
but general obligation debt is disclosed in a note to the City's financial
statements as overlapping debt. It should be specifically noted that the
real property of the Airport Authority is held in the name of the City and
would revert to the City if the Airport Authority's corporate existence
ceases, which would occur when all liabilities incurred by the Airport
Authority have been met and all its bonds have been paid in full.

Lincoln Hospital Association

Lincoln Hospital Association (Association) is a nonprofit corporation
which administers funds for its stated purpose to build, equip, endow,
operate, and maintain a hospital for the sick and disabled. These funds
are basically donor restricted endowment funds and related undistributed
income. Both the Articles of Incorporation and provisions of the principal
endowment funds provide that the Board of Directors shall be confirmed
by the City Council of Lincoln, Nebraska. However, there is no
continuing relationship. The Board of Directors has control over the
affairs of the Association and holds title to the assets. The Association
has the ability to issue its own debt, which is not an gbligation of the City.

The following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies:

EISCAL YEAR END

All fund types and account groups of the City, with the exception of Lincoin
Electric System (LES), are reported as of and for the year ended
August 31, 1990, with memorandum totals as of and for the year ended
August 31, 1983. December 31st is the fiscal year end of LES as
established by the City Charter, and the last separate audit was as of and for
the year ended December 31, 1983. The amounts included in the City's
August 31, 1990 financial statements for LES are audited figures as of and
for the year ended December 31, 1989. The 1989 memorandum totals
include the December 31, 1988 audited financial statements of LES.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - FUND ACCQUNTING

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account
groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund balance/retained
earnings, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are
summarized by type in the financial statements. The following fund types
and account groups are used by the City:

16



CITY OF LINCOLN, NEBRASKA
Notes to General Purpose Financial Statements

Governmental Fund Types

Governmental funds are those through which most general governmental
functions of the City are financed. The acquisition, use, and balances of
the City's expendable financial resources and the related liabilities
(except those accounted for in proprietary funds) are accounted for
through governmental funds. The measurement focus is upon
determination of changes in financial position, rather than upon net
income.

The following are the City's governmental fund types:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of
the City. It is used to account for all financial resources except those
required to be accounted for in another fund.

- Special Revenue Funds are used to
account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than
expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted
to expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt Service Funds - Debt Service Funds are used to account for
the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of general long-
term principal, interest, and related costs.

Capital Projects Funds - Capital Projects Funds are used to account

for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of
major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds
and trust funds).

Proprietary Fund Types

Proprietary funds are used to account for the City's ongoing
organizations and activities which are similar to those often found in the
private sector. The measurement focus is upon determination of net
income and capital maintenance. The following are the City's proprietary
fund types:

nterprise Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to account for
operatlons that are financed and operated in a manner similar to
private business enterprises: (a) where the intent of the governing
body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing
goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where
the governing body has decided that periodic determination of
revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability, or other purposes.

17



CITY OF LINCOLN, NEBRASKA
Notes to General Purpose Financial Statements

nternal Service F - Internal Service Funds are used to account
for the financing of goods or services provided by one department or
agency to other departments or agencies of the City or to other
governmental units on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary Fund T

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a
trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations,
other governmental units, and/or other funds.

Trust and Agency Funds - Trust and Agency Funds include

expendable, pension trust, and agency funds. Pension trust funds are
accounted for and reported essentially in the same manner as
proprietary funds. Expendable trust funds are accounted for and
reported essentially in the same manner as governmental funds.
Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve
measurement of results of operations.

A nt Gr

Account groups are used to establish accounting control and
accountability for the City's general fixed assets and general long-term
liabilities. They are concerned only with the measurement of financial
position. They are not involved with measurement of results of
operations. The following are the City's account groups:

General Fixed Assets Account Group - This account group is
established to account for all fixed assets of the City, other than those
accounted for in the proprietary funds and trust funds.

neral Long-Ter iabili r - This account group is
established to account for all long-term liabilities of the City except
those accounted for in the proprietary funds and trust funds.

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations are accounted
for in the general fixed assets account group. Assets purchased are
recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and capitalized at
cost in the general fixed assets account group. Public domain
(infrastructure) general fixed assets consisting of certain improvements
other than buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets,
sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting systems are not accounted for
with general fixed assets. Such assets normally are immovable and of
value only to the City. Therefore, the purpose of stewardship for capital
expenditures is satisfied without recording these assets. No depreciation
has been provided for on general fixed assets nor has interest been
capitalized. All general fixed assets are valued at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated
general fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair value on the date
donated.
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Noncurrent portions of long-term receivables due to governmental funds
are reported on their balance shesets, in spite of their spending
measurement focus. Special reporting treatments are used to indicate,
however, that they should not be considered "available spendable
resources,” since they do not represent net current assets. Recognition
of governmental fund type revenues represented by noncurrent
receivables generally is deferred until they become current receivables.

Special reporting treatments are also applied to governmental fund
inventories to indicate that they do not represent "available spendable
resources,” even though they are a component of net current assets.
Such amounts are offset by a fund balance reserve account.

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition
for governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by
noncurrent liabilities. Since they do not affect net current assets, such
long-term amounts are not recognized as governmental fund type
expenditures or fund liabilities. They are instead reported as liabilities in
the General Long Term Liability Account Group.

All proprietary funds and Pension Trust Funds are accounted for on a
cost of services or "capital maintenance” measurement focus. This
means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent)
associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Their
reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed
capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund type
operating statements present increases (revenues) and decrease
(expenses) in net total assets.

Property, plant, and equipment owned by the proprietary funds is stated
at cost or estimated historical cost. Contributed fixed assets are recorded
at fair market value at the time received. Depreciation has been provided
over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The
estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings 10 - 43 years
Improvements 5 - 20 years
Equipment 2 - 10 years
Utility Plant 30 - 40 years

In proprietary funds, grants, entitlements, or shared revenues received for
operations and/or for either operations or capital acquisitions or
construction are reported as "nonoperating™ revenues. Such resources
externally restricted for capital acquisitions or construction are reported
as contributed capital. Operating expenses include depreciation on all
depreciable fixed assets. Depreciation recognized on assets acquired or
constructed through such resources externally restricted for capital
acquisitions is transferred to the appropriate contributed capital account
and reportied in the operating statement. The net income (loss) is
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adjusted by the amount of depreciation on fixed assets acquired or
constructed through such resources externally restricted for this purpose
and closed to Retained Earnings. Contributed capital at
August 31, 1990 is net of accumulated depreciation.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Governmental fund types, expendable trust funds and agency funds use the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when they
become both measurable and available. Sales Tax and Highway User Fees
are two major revenues considered measurable when in the hands of the
collecting agency and recognized as revenue at that time. Other major
revenues that are determined to be susceptible to accrual include
interdepartmental charges, grants-in-aid, earned interest, rentals, and other
intergovernmental revenues. Major revenues not susceptible to accrual
because they are either not available socn enough to pay liabilities from the
current period or are not measurable include sundry taxes and in lieu of tax
payments, occupation taxes, permits and fees, parking meter collections and
motor vehicle taxes. Revenues not considered available are recorded as
deferred revenues. Expenditures are recorded in the accounting period in
which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable, except for
unmatured interest and principal on general long-term obligations which is
recorded when due.

In applying the measurable and available concept to intergovernmental
revenues, the legal and contractual requirements of the numerous individual
programs are used as guidance. There are, however, essentially two types
of these revenues. For one type, monies must be expended on the specific
purposes or project before any amounts will be paid to the City; therefore,
revenues are recorded based upon expenditures incurred. For the other
type. monies are virtually unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure and are
usually revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed compliance
requirements. These resources are reflected as revenues at the time of
receipt or earlier if the measurable and available criteria are met.

Licenses and permits, charges for services, fines and forfeits, and
miscellaneous revenues (except investment earnings) are recorded as
revenues when received in cash because they are generally not
measurable until actually received. Investment earnings are recorded as
earned, since they are measurable (See Note 2 for property tax accrual

policy).

Special assessments are recorded as revenues in the year the assessments
become current; those amounts receivable after one year are recorded as
deferred revenue. Annual installments not yet due are reflected as special
assessment receivables and deferred revenues.

The accrual basis of accounting is used by proprietary funds and pension
trust funds.
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BUDGETARY DATA

The City Council follows these procedures, set out in the City Charter, in
establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

(1)

At least 40 days prior to the end of the budget and fiscal year, the Mayor
submits to the City Council a proposed annual budget for the ensuing
year. The annual budgset is a complete financial plan for the ensuing
budget year and consists of an operating budget and a capital budget.

Public hearing on the proposed budget is scheduled for not later than
10 days prior to the budget adoption date.

Not later than 5 days prior to the end of the fiscal year the budget is
legally adopted by resolution of the City Council.

The Mayor is authorized to transfer unencumbered balances between
appropriations of the same department or agency. The Mayor also has
authority to lower appropriations in any fund where actual revenues are
less than that appropriated, in order to avoid incurring a budget deficit
for the year.

Budgets for the general, special revenue, capital projects, and debt
service funds are adopted on a basis not consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Since encumbrances are

included in the City's budget accounting, year-end encumbrances are

reappropriated to the next year in the budget process. Budget basis
expenditures are presented on a cash basis plus encumbrances. The
special assessment fund is not specifically budgeted.

Amendments to the adopted budget were made this year and result
from prior fiscal year encumbrances identified subsequent to budget
adoption, appropriation of unaniicipated revenues to centain funds as
provided in the budget resolution, and appropriation revision between
or among departments as provided for under the City Charter.

Appropriation controls are required at the departmental level
However, as a matter of policy and practice, appropriations generally
are controlled at the next level of organization (division) or by fund
within a department.

Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year except for capital
improvement appropriations and year-end encumbrances against
operating budgets. Capital improvement appropriations are continuing
appropriations through completion of the project. '

Budgets are adopted by resolution for the following fund types:

general, special revenue, debt service, enterprise, pension trusts, and
capital projects funds. Capital project funds are not budgeted on an
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annual basis and, therefore, a budget to actual comparison has not
been presented.

ENCUMBRANCES

Encumbrance accounting is employed in the governmental funds. Under
encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, contracts, and other
commitments for the expenditures of funds are recorded in order to reserve
that portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are reported as
reservations of fund balances, since they do not constitute liabilities. As
explained in the budget footnote above, August 31, 1990 encumbrances
have been reported as expenditures on the budget basis statements.

CASH HELD BY CITY TREASURER

Cash held by the City Treasurer includes the available cash funds that have
been invested in short-term interest bearing securities. These investments
are not specifically identified with any one fund. Interest on fund investments
are allocated to the individual funds at year end on the basis of average
balances.

INVESTMENTS
Investments, except for the deferred compensation insurance contract, are
stated at cost or amortized cost, which approximates market. Income from

investments held by the individual funds is recorded in the respective funds
as it is earned. Also, see Cash Held By City Treasurer, above.

The Deferred Compensation Insurance contract is carried at market value.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at cost (first-in, first-out). Inventories in the
governmental type funds consist of expendable supplies held for
consumption. The cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time individual
inventory items are consumed. The reserve for inventories is equal to the
amount of inventories to indicate that a portion of the fund balance is not
available for future expenditures.

VACATION AND SICK LEAVE.

City employees generally earn vacation days at specific rates during the
periods of the first 5 years of service, from 5 to 15 years of service, and over
15 years of service. In the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed
for accumulated vacation time up to a maximum allowed accumulation
which is in no case longer than 28 days. Employees earn sick leave at the
rate of one day per month with a total accumulation of 200-216 days
depending upon the employees bargaining unit. Upon retirement, an
employee is reimbursed for accumulated sick leave to a maximum of 35
days. LES and LGH are covered by separate personnel plans regarding
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vacation and sick leave. The liabilities for these benefits for LES and LGH
are recorded in Accrued Liabilities.

Vacation and sick leave are accrued as earned. In the governmental fund
types, vacation and sick leave expected to be used within one year are
recorded as a short term liability. Vacation and sick leave not expected to be
used within a year are recorded in the General Long Term Liability Account
Group. Both the short and long term portions of vacation and sick leave in
the proprietary funds are recorded in the funds themselves.

COMPARATIVE DATA

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the
accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of
changes in the City’s financial position and operations. However,
comparative (i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund type) data has not
been presented in each of the statements since their inclusion would make
the statements unduly complex and difficult to read.

Total columns on the Combined Statements are captioned Memorandum
Only to indicate they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data
in these columns do pot present financial position, results of operations, or
changes in financial position in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, nor is such data comparable to a consolidation.
Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data.

Interest cost incurred during the construction of proprietary fund property,
plant, and equipment is capitalized, net of any interest earned on investment
of construction-related borrowings.

Billings for electric revenues are rendered on a monthly cycle basis.
Unbilled electric revenues, representing estimated consumer usage for the
period between the last billing date and the end of the period, are accrued in
the period of consumption.

Billings for water and wastewater revenues are rendered on a two-month
billing cycle; unbilled revenues at the end of the fiscal year are accrued in
the period of consumption. .

The Home Rule Charter of the City imposes a tax ceiling for general revenue
purposes. The City tax ceiling was established by using the
September 1, 1966 City dollar tax limit as an initial tax limit, and increasing
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that tax limit each year following 1966 by 7% so that in each fiscal year
thereafter, the amount of the City tax limit shall be the amount of the City tax
limit for the previous year plus 7% thereof. In addition, the City also has the
power to levy taxes each year sufficient to pay any judgment existing against
the City and the interest on the bonded debt and the principal on any
bonded debt maturing during the fiscal year or within 6 months thereafter, as
well as taxes authorized by state law. The 1989 tax levy, for the 1989-30
fiscal year, was $13,065,711 below the legal limit, a tax rate per $100
valuation of .4868. The assessed value upon which the 1989 levy was
based was $4,942,802,544.

The tax levies for all political subdivisions in Lancaster County are certified
by the County Board on September 15th. Real estate taxes are due and
become an enforceable lien on property on December 31st. The first half of
real estate taxes becomes delinquent on April 1st and the second half
becomes delinquent August 1st following the levy date. Personal property
taxes become delinquent December 1st and July 1st following the levy date.
Delinquent taxes bear 14% interest.

Property taxes levied for 1989-90 are recorded as revenue when due or past
due and when expected to be collected within 60 days after
August 31, 1990. Prior-year levies were recorded using these sams
principles, and remaining receivables are re-evaluated annually. Property
taxes expected to be collected after 60 days are recorded as deferred
revenue on the balance sheet.

The City-owned electric utility is required by City Charter to make payments
in lieu of taxes, aggregating 5% of its gross operating revenues derived from
within the City limits of incorporated cities and towns served.

ENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

On October 16, 1989 the City of Lincoln, Nebraska, by Ordinance #15319,
authorized the issuance of $3,860,000 of General Obligation Special
Assessment Revolving Fund Refunding Bonds, Series 1989, with interest
rates from 5.90% to 6.85%, for the purpose of providing funds to pay,
redeem and retire $1,755,000 of the City's General Obligation Special
Assessment Revolving Fund Bonds, Series of 1981, dated August 1, 1981,
with interest rates from 9.25% to 10.30%, and $1,650,000 of the City's
General Obligation Special Assessment Revolving Fund Bonds, Series
1984, dated April 1, 1984, with interest rates from 5.70% to 9.50%. The
1981 Bonds have been irrevocably called for redemption on August 1, 1991
(the 1981 Bonds Redemption Date) and the 1984 Bonds have been
irrevocably called for redemption on April 1, 1991 (the 1984 Bonds
Redemption Date). Proceeds of the Series 1989 Bonds, net of issuance
costs of $54,040, along with other monies were used to purchase U.S.
Treasury Certificates of Indebtedness State and Local SRS which were
deposited with the FirsTier Bank, National Association, Lincoln, Nebraska



(4)

_ CITY OF LINCOLN, NEBRASKA
Notes 1o General Purpose Financial Stalements

according to a Depository and Refunding Trust Agreement dated for the
defeasance of the 1981 and 1984 Bonds. The total debt service on the 1989
Bonds is $5,460,980 compared to an aggregated debt service of $5,814,958
for the 1981 and 1984 Bond issues. The economic gain (difference between
the present value of the debt service payments on the old and new debt)
was $266,518.

REV N

In November 1989, Lincoln Water System issued $6,300,000 in revenue
bonds with an average interest rate of 6.3 percent to advance refund
$3,320,000 and $2,640,000 of outstanding 1984 and 1980 Series Bonds
with average interest rates of 8.7 and 7.7 percent, respectively. The net
proceeds, after payment of underwriting fees and other insurance costs,
were used to purchase U.S.Government securities. These securities were
deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all
future debt service payments on the 1984 and 1980 Series Bonds. As a
result, the 1984 and 1980 Series Bonds are considered to be defeased and
the liability for these bonds has been removed from the financial statements.

Although the advance refunding resulted in an accounting loss of $368,503
for the year ended August 31, 1930, Lincoin Water System reduced its
aggregate debt service payments by almost $466,000 over the next ten
years and obtained an economic gain of approximately $456,000.

At August 31, 1990 there were $107,070,000 of General Obligation and
Revenue Bonds defeased by the City which were still outstanding.

State Statute 14-563 R.R.S., 1943 authorizes funds of the City to be invested
in "securities of the United States, the State of Nebraska, metropolitan city,
county in which such metropolitan city is located or school district of such
city, in the securities of municipally owned and operated public utility
property and plants of such city, or in the same manner as funds of the State
of Nebraska are invested, except that the city treasurer may purchase
certificates of deposit from and make time deposits in banks selected as
depositories of City funds.” Additionally, State Statutes 15-846 and 15-847
R.R.S., 1943 require banks either to give bond or to pledge government
securities (types of which are specifically identified in the Statutes) to the city
treasurer in the amount of the City's deposits. The Statutes allow pledged
securities to be reduced by the amount of the deposit which is insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Company (FDIC).
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DEPQSITS

For reporting purposes the amount of total City bank deposits are classified
in these categories of credit risk: ,

(1) Insured or collateralized with securities held by the City or by its agent
in the City's name.

(2) Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's
trust department or agent in the City’s name.

The collateralization of the City's deposits with banks at August 31, 1990 is
as follows:

Bank Deposits per Banks $ 3,585,354

Time Deposits per Banks 29.974,000

Total Deposits 33,559,354

Less FDIC Coverage (Category 1) (793.107)

Remaining Deposits (Category 2) $32,766,247

Pledged Securities at Market Value $40,339,219
INVESTMENTS
Pension Funds

Investments in the pension trust funds are long-term investments carried
at book value (amortized cost - cost minus amortized premium or plus
accreted discount) at August 31, 1990 and are as follows (See
Note 13):

Fire Pension Police & Fire Pension

Carryi Market Carrying Market
Government Securities $1,572,855 1,584,267 61,541,177 62,420,304
Government Agencies 145,399 135,141 1,602,802 1,532,047
Wash. Metro. Transit Bonds 497,137 425.312
$1,718,254 1,719,408 63,641,116 64,377,663

All securities of the Fire Pension Fund and Police and Fire Pension Fund
are held by the banks' trust department or agent, not in the City's name.
Management plans to hold the investments held by the pension trust
funds until maturity.
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in I ital

At August 31, 1990 LGH had mvestments carried at cost or amortized
cost, as follows:

Securities Held ~ Sscurities Held

By The Bank's By The Bank's
Trust Department Trust Department

Or Agent, In Or Agent, Not Carrying Market

i InThe City's Name  Amount Vale
Government Securities $3,683,000 2,964,000 6,647,000 6,819,000
Repurchase Agreements 2,880,000 2,880,000 2,880,000
Municipal Securities 299,000 299000 -.299.000
$3,683,000 6,143,000 9,826,000 9,998,000

Lincoin Electri m

At December 31, 1989 LES had investments, carried at cost or
amortized cost, as follows:

Secumnes Heid By The Bank' s
JeDa | Or A (he Cit

Carrying Market

Yalue.
Government Securities $ 76,106,000 77,176,000
Repurchase Agreements 500000 —200.000
$ 76,606,000 77,676,000

incoln waler

At August 31, 1990 Lincoln Wastewater System had investments,
carried at amortized cost, as shown below:

Secwmes Held By The Bank's

Government Securities

$10,890,816 10,886,738

27



CITY OF LINCOLN, NEBRASKA
Notes to General Purpose Financial Statements

incol

At August 31, 1980 Lincoln Water System had investments, carried at
amortized cost, as follows:

Securities Held By The Bank's
Trust D ) 1 Or Agent. Not In The City's Na

Carrying Market
Amount Yalue
Government Securities $21,935,541 - 21,915,644

All Other City Funds
Investments of ali other City funds do not vary significantly in either type

or risk and are carried at cost or amortized cost. These investments at
August 31, 1990 were as follows:

Securities  Securities Held
Held By Bank's By Bank's
Investment  Trust Dept. Trust Dept.
Held By City Or Agent, Or Agent, Not Carrying Market

Government Securities $ 22,328,391 22,328,391 22,570,815
Government Agencies 14,796,465 14,796,465 15,664,459
Repurchase Agreements 6,894,000 6,894,000 6,894,000
Interfund Investments 1.584.511 1.584.511 1.584.511

$ 1584511 6,894,000 37,124,856 45,603,367 46,713,785

R nciliation ibi

As of August 31, 1990, the deposits and investments of the City
consisted of:

Fund Carrying Amouynt
Investments:

Fire Pension $ 1,718,254
Police & Fire Pension 63,641,116
Lincoln General Hospital 9,826,000
Lincoln Electric System 76,606,000
Lincoln Wastewater System 10,890,816
Lincoln Water System 21,935,541
All Other Funds 45.603.367

Total Investments, Carried Forward 230.221.094

%]
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Total Investments, Brought Forward 230.221.094
Deposits and Cash:
Certificates of Deposit 29,974,000
Bank Accounts 2,726,406
Cash On Hand And In Other Accounts _ 1100815
—33.801.221
$264,022,315
These assets are reflected on Exhibit 1 as follows:
Cash Held By City Treasurer 28,028,540
Cash On Hand And In Other Accounts 1,096,618
Investments 160,109,271
Restricted Assets:
Cash 4,467,114
Cash On Hand And In Other Accounts 4,236
Investments 70.316.536

$264,022,315

There were no investments that resulted in significantly greater credit risk
during the period than that existing at August 31, 1990, the balance
sheet date.

(5) RECEIVABLES
Receivables at August 31, 1990 consist of the following (in thousands):

Specgl Asssssments

Accrued Gross Allowence For
Furd Jares . Accounts  _Gurmerd — Delerred = Interest —_ Recewables — Uncoflectibles _ Net
Genersl $ 2301 173 23 2.487 2,497
Specal Revenus 545 843 204 1,362 1,392
Debt Servics 838 1,454 5,499 251 8,143 521 7.622

319 815 615

Cagpital Projects
i 753 33,082 3465  29.627

Enmterprise
Intemal Service 164 492 492

208
32.3%
328
Trust and Agency 87 951 1,884 1,584
T 3872 ‘"'Tu‘%'. 1.454 5409 3.705 47,815 3,086 43,829

SRS RREENER SRSERerR WNRSTEhER OeeRRET PRSI PENSINIEDENSR B

Enterprise customer accounts receivable include unbilled charges for
services.

Delinquent Special Assessment Receivables at August 31, 1990 were
$867,135.
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(6) DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS

(7)

The total of Due from Other Governments of $4,358,261‘ includes the
following significant items:

Eund/Fund Type Amouni Service

General $2,054,066  State of Nebr., July Sales and
‘ Use Tax
171,925 August Motor Vehicle Taxes
Collected by Lancaster County

Street Const./Special Revenue 733,392  State of Nebr., July Highway
User Fees
JTPA/Special Revenue 81,185 Federal Government, Cost

Reimbursements
LincolrvLancaster Co. HealthvSpecial Revenue 197,283  Lancaster County, Cost
Reimbursements

StarTran/Enterprise 380,000  State of Nebr.,, Contract
Reimbursements

Civil Defense/Special Revenue 41,761 Federal Government, Cost
Reimbursements

Data Processing/internal Service 312,309  Lancaster County Billings

Library/Special Revenue 31,086  August Motor Vehicle Taxes
Collected by Lancaster County

Grants-In-Aid/Special Revenue 248,905 Federal Government, Cost

Reimbursements

FIXED A T
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

The City of Lincoln established a general fixed assets account group during
the year ended August 31, 1982. All items are valued at historical cost, or,
if donated, estimated value at time of donation. The City has elected not to
record infrastructure assets or to depreciate general fixed assets.
Approximately 16,750 items comprise the general fixed assets. A summary
of changes in general fixed assets since September 1, 1989 is as shown
below:

Balance Balance
Land $13,328,033 865,176 131,916 14,061,293
Buildings © 19,933,418 1,134,715 118,611 20,949 522
Improvements
Other Than
Buildings 11,764,714 1,705,994 124,246 13,346,462
Equipment 15.563.310 1.818.792 260.583 17,121,519

$60,589,475 5,524,677 635,356 65.478,796




(8)

CITY OF LINCOLN, NEBRASKA

Notes to General Purpose Financial Statements

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES - PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of Proprietary Fund Type property, plant, and equipment at
August 31, 1990 follows:

Internal
Enterpri rvi
Land $ 11,116,986 48,250
Buildings 94,513,632 346,594
Improvements Other Than Buildings 130,143,056 516,478
Leasehold Improvements 15,000 :
Equipment 29,415,078 13,140,310
Utility Plant 364,139,000
Construction in Progress 37.382.612
Total 666,725,364 14,051,632
Less Accumulated Depreciation (176.618.909) - (7.762.760)
$ 490,106,455 6,288,872
Construction in Progress at August 31, 1990 is as follows:
Lincoln Wastewater System 4,055,797
Lincoln Water System 8,654,815
Lincoln Electric System 24.672.000

$37,382,612

EQUITY TRANSFERS

The following is a summary and description of equity transfers which do not
have a balancing entry:

$842,574

(880.000)
$ (37,426)

Transfer from Enterprise fund to Capital Projects Fund.
This amount constitutes reimbursement for Capital

Outlay expended on behalf of the Enterprise Fund.

Transfer from Debt Service to Enterprise Funds. Amount
is included as contributed capital in the Enterprise Fund.
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(9) LONG-TERM DEBT

UL

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the City for the
year ended August 31, 1990 (in thousands of dollars):

General
Obligation
General Special
Long-Term  Asssssment Obligations
Liability Debt With Accrued Under
Account Governmental Revenue  Revenue Capital  Compensated Land
Group Commitment Bonds Notes Leases Absencses Contracts Total
Balances At August 31, 1989 $ 35487 13,645 352,497 1,365 336 985 362 404,687
Additions:
New Accrued Compensated
Absence Obligations 158 158
New Long-Term Project Loan 145 145
New Tax Aliocation Bond 880 880
9-15-89 Sanitary Impr. Dist#7 4,008 4,008
11-15-89 Special Assessment Rev. 3,860 3,860
3-15-90 Northeast Radial Reuse 2,670 2,670
11-15-89 Water Revenue 6,300 6,300
Deductions:
Defeasance Of Bonds 3,405 5,960 9,385
Serial Bonds 2,008 1,785 7,895 11,689
Accrued Compensated Absences . 50 50
Electric Revenue Fuel Credit
Obligation Notes 590 530
Payments on Land Contracts 362 362
Capital Lease Payments 131 131
Balances At August 31, 1930 $ 41,036 12,315 345,087 775 205 1,103 400,521

Long-term debt is comprised of the following individual issues (in thousands
of dollars):

AVERAGE
ORIGINAL INTEREST DATE INTEREST
AMOUNT ISSUED ISSUE RATE WHEN DUE CALLABLE DATE QUTSTANDING
General Obligation Bonds And Notes:
General Bonds:
3,400 03/01/78  Storm Sewer 4.88214  Ser.'79t0'98 1888 Semiannually 1,800
3,455 07/01/80  Storm Sewer 6.44007  Ser.'81t0'95 1988 " 1,155
885 05/01/83  Auditorium & Fire Department 7.02416  Ser.'84t0'93 1988 . 300
2,550 06/15/83  Storm Sewer 8.17875  Ser.'8410'98 1991 " 1,360
6,815 05/01/86 Various Purpose 6.67888  Ser.'87to '06 1991 " 5,455
12,000 06/15/87 Downtown Redevelopment 7.15058  Ser. '87t0'02 1990 " 11,360
7,985 08/15/89 Various Purpose 6.52380  Ser.'90t0'09 1999 " 7,985
5,193 09/15/89  Sanitary Impr. Dist. #7 5.00000  Ser.'S91to'10 1990 Annually 3,896
TOTAL GENERAL BONDS 33,311
Tax Allocation Bonds:
2,670 03/15/90 Northeast Radial Reuse Area Proj.#1 6.49529  Ser.'9010'98 1993 Annually 2,670
3,970 04/01/85 Cornhusker Square 9.85770  Ser. '86 to '97 1890 Semiannually 2,905
620 01/01/89 Gold's Galleria Redevelop. 7.06100  Ser.'8910'98 1993 " 565
880 01/17/90 Tax Allocation Bonds 7.90000 Oct. 1, 2004 Anytime Annually 880
TOTAL TAX ALLOCATICN BONDS 7,020
Tax Allocation Bond Anticipation Notes:
747 08/01/83 = Tax Allocation Bond Anticipation .
Notes 8.30000  Aug.'90 & '91 Anytime Annually 705
TOTAL GENERAL BONDS INCLUDING TAX ALLOCATICN S 41,036
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AVERAGE :
ORIGINAL INTEREST DATE INTEREST
AMOUNT ISSUED ISSUE RATE WHEN DUE CALLABLE DATE OUTSTANDING
Special Assessment Bonds:
3,000 01/01/71  Special Assessment Revolv. 4.70642  Ser.'72to0'31 1881 Semiannually 150
8,000 = 11/15/75 Special Assessment Revolv. 5.72240  Ser.'76t0'30 1285 - 400
4,000 11/15/76  Special Assessment Revolv. 4.89073  Ser.'77t0'91 1986 . 530
6,000 03/01/78 Special Assessment Revolv. 4.82530  Ser.'79t0'98 1988 * 2,400
6,000 09/01/79 Special Assessment Revolv, 5.48328  Ser.'80%0'99 1989 " 3,200
3,200 05/01/83 Special Assessmient Revolv. 7.71430  Ser. ‘8410 '01 1993 - 1,975
3,860 11/15/89  Special Assessment Revolv., 6.47384  Ser.'S0to'04 1996 - 3,860
TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS 12,315
TOTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS S 53,351
Revenue Bonds:
3,500 04/01/65 Water 3.24258  Ser.'80t0'95 1987 " 595
6,500 02/01/77 Water 5.20000  Ser. ‘8010 '95 1987 ¢ 4,265
6,300 11/15/89 Water 6.49460  Ser.'901t0'99 1994 " 6,300
TOTAL WATER REVENUE BONDS 11,160
4,000 08/15/77 Wastewater 5.19335 Ser.'80t0 'S5 1887 - 2,835
4,000 08/15/80 Wastewater 7.88890  Ser.'8310'97 1991 " 2,880
2,750 05/01/86 Wastewater 6.58180  Ser.'8910'99 1991 " 2,680
145 08/01/90 Wastewater 5.00000  Ser.'S0t0'08 1991 " 145
TOTAL WASTEWATER BONDS 8,540
7,415 10/01/88 Hospital Revenue 6.99490  Ser. ‘891003 1998 Semiannually $ 7.080
5,165 10/01/88 Hospital Revenue 7.60000 Term 2008 1998 " 5,165
9,325 10/01/88 Hospital Revenue 7.75000 Term 2014 1998 : 9,325
TOTAL HOSPITAL BCNDS 21,570
3,165 08/15/88 Parking Revenue Series A 6.81550  Ser.'80to0'04 1994 Semiannually 3,095
1,685 08/15/89 Parking Rev. Series B Taxable 9.45000  Ser.'9010'99 1994 " 1,680
TOTAL PARKING BONDS 4,675
24,410 . 03/30/77  Electric Power Supply '77
Series A 5.56041  Ser.'7810'98 1987 Semiannually 15,455
42,790  03/30/77 " 6.10000  Term 2011 1987 N 42,790
8,215 03/01/78  Electric Power Supply '78 :
Series A 5.93065  Ser.'7910'00 1988 - 5,730
44,685 03/01/78 . " 5.90000 Term 2014 1988 " 44,685
47,000 12/01/79  Electric Power Supply '79
Series A 7.72640  Ser.'80t0'99 1989 " 7,820
N 7.60000  Term 2004 1989 " 6,460
" 7.75000 Term 2015 1989 " 24,885
10,995 10/01/80  Electric Power Supply'80 8.26000  Ser. ‘84 t0 '95 1890 " 3,765
34,455 11/15/86  Electric Power Supply '86
Series A - Current interest 6.08901  Ser.'87t0'99 1996 " 27,880
5,492 11/15/86  Electric Powsr Supply '88
Series A - Capital Appreciation 7.17760  Ser.'991t0 '02 1986 Maturity 5,492
20,145 11/15/86  Electric Power Supply ‘86
Series A - Current Interest 7.12500  Term 2008 1996 Semiannually 20,145
22,550 11/15/86  Electric Power Supply ‘86
Series A - Current Interest 7.50000 Term 2016 1996 “ 22,550
10,485 11/15/86  Electric Power Supply '86
Seriss A - Capital Appreciation 7.50000 Term 2015 1996 Maturity 10,485
20,630 03/30/77 Elec. Dist. Facility ‘77 )
Series A 5.60611  Ser.'7810'98 1987  Semiannually 11,545
32,170 0Q3/30/77 " 6.12520 Term 2011 1987 b 32,170
15,100 03/01/78 Elec. Dist. Facility '78
Series A 5.85855  Ser.'7710'08 1988 “ 3,105
. . 6.00000  Term 2012 1999 " 9,710
5,000 12/01/79 Elec. Dist. Facility ‘79
Series A 7.00392  Ser.'801t0's9 1983 . 1,020
" 7.87500  Term 2013 1989 “ 3,450
TOTAL ELECTRIC BONDS 299,142
TOTAL REVENUE BONDS $ 345,087
Revenue Notes:
11,430 Various Electric Fuel Credit Obligation Lesser of Various Any Time Quarterly
Note (Non-Demand Notes) 8% or 62.5%
of Prime 3 775
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The annual reguirements to pay principal and interest on all outstanding
debt are as foiiows (in thousands of dollars):

’ Revenue Capital Leases
General Obligations Bonds And Notes And Land Contracts
General Bonds Special Assessments
Year Ending Bonds
August 31 Bonds Interest Bonds Interest & Notes  Interest  Principai  Interest
1991 $ 3,038 2,679 1,925 709 9,270 21,126 100 10
1992 2,872 2,493 1,405 597 9,053 20,910 105 3
1993 2,988 ., 2307 1,130 524 9,587 20,340
1994 2,994 2,110 1,130 458 10,162 19,770
1995 3,131 1,908 1,125 392 10,693 19,155
1996-2000 13,526 6,354 4,890 983 59,698 86,069
2001 & Thereafter 12,487 2,991 710 102 237,389 208,625
$ 41,036 20,842 12,315 3,765 345862 395,995 205 13

Funds of $3,846,354, $1,660,133 and $6,815,738 are available in the debt
service funds to service the General Obligation Bonds, Tax Allocation
Bonds, and Special Assessment Bonds respectively.

Under the City's Home Rule Charter, there is no legal debt margin. The
various bond indentures contain significant limitations and restrictions on
annual debt service requirements, maintenance of and flow of monies
through various restricted accounts, minimum amounts to be maintained in
various bond reserve funds, and minimum revenue bond coverages. The
City is in compliance with all such significant limitations and restrictions.

The general obligation debt of all local governmental units which provide
services within the City's boundaries and which debt must be borne by
properties in the City (commonly called overlapping debt) as of
August 31, 1990, is summarized below (unaudited):

Percentage
Net Debt Applicable - Direct and
Units Qutstanding _To the City Qverlapping Debt
City $41,028,775 100.0% 41,028,775
School District #1 12,640,000 97.2 12,286,080
Airport Authority(1) 3,650,000 100.0 3,650,000
Lancaster County None None
Southeast Community College None 35.9 None

(1)Does not include Special Obligation Bonds of $592,819 payable from
lease rentals.

The City has no direct liability for the School District, Lancaster County,
Airport Authority, or Southeast Community College debt summarized above.
This results in a per capita direct City debt of $213.02, a per capita direct and
overlapping debt of $295.77, a ratio of direct City debt to 1990 actual
valuation of .771 percent, and a ratio of direct and overlapping debt to 1990
actual valuation of 1.071 percent.
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(12)

Total interest cost incurred in the Enterprise funds during the year ended
August 31, 1990 was $21,424,912. This amount was charged to earnings.

SEGMENTS OF OTHER ENTERPRISE

Various services provided by the City are financed by user charges. These
include parking, golf, hospital, transportation, wastewater, water, landfill,
electricity, and a city auditorium.

Linoodn Lincoln Lincoln Lincoin
Canersd Waslowsl o Waler Elgciric
Hoapiial Syslom System Syslem Ciher Toial
Cperaling Revenues $ 47061000 10,719.263 15,866,865 101,879,000 7,331,649 183,757,777
Operating Expenses. '
Depreciation 2.507.000 1,926,311 1.760.365 10,861,000 1,646,378 18,801,054
Other A2 841 000 5508 080 729,234 73,545 B.976.421 136699 735
y 7 G 1 7.489 LBABOB000 10622796 155500789
Operaling Grams, Operating
Transiers In, Donations  § 108,000 3.829.392 3937992
Net income (Loss) $ 1852000 3657848 9,328,664 4,243,000 646 075 19,727 587
MNet Working Capital $ 15,082,000 ‘a 887,7¢8 4,191,419 52.348,000 3,62&383 77,200,570
Tolal Assels $ 4871? ” m 307 370 ?48 421005000 33467260 680550501

Bonds And Noles Payable § 21570000 8 540,000 19,980,000  299,917.000 4675000 345882 000

Curent Cepilal

Contributions 3 490,116 602053 2,656,833 3,749,002
Conributed Capital 3 32 785 807 18,740,694 14,747 877 66,254 378
Fund Equity 3, 20942000 70350 208 2D 390 06968000 2l.o76040 310074626

Acguision OF Property,
Plard, & Equipment 2,581 125 6078348 17975000 - 34728 W"f

The operating loss of $3,291,150 in the "Other” column is primarily
attributable to StarTran which incurred an operating loss of $4,208,869, but
received federal and state grants and local subsidies of $3,428,504, which
are included in non-operating revenues and operating transfers.

The City assisted the State by issuing revenue bonds on behalf of the State
to build the State ETV Building and the State Game and Parks Commission
Building. The leases and related financing agreements provided for the
State to reimburse the City for debt service and other costs incurred by the
City. The City recorded the amounts collected and held under the respective
lease agreements in the trust and agency funds.
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The final principal payments of $125,000 for the State ETV Refunding Bonds
and $70,000 for the State Game and Parks Commission Refunding Bonds
were made in July, 1890 and Title to the buildings reverted to the State of
Nebraska at that time.

MPLOY ' R P
The employees of the City are covered by several retirement plans. The Fire

and Police Department Plans are administered by the City and are included
in the Fiduciary Fund type. All other plans are administered by outside

- trustees and are not included in the City's combined financial statements.

Total payroll for the City for the year ended December 31, 1989, was
$85,302,710. Covered payroll for the following pension plans was
$62,028,515. A summary of the plans follow:

EIRE AND POLICE DEPARTMENT

Commissioned employees of the Police and Fire Departments were covered
by a state-imposed, single employer, City administered retirement system
through August 31, 1987. Beginning September 1, 1987, control of the
plan transferred from the State legislature to the City Council. The Paolica
and Fire Pension Fund and Fire Pension Fund are carried in the Fiduciary
Fund type on the City's financial statements. The latest actuarial study for
the plan was as of December 31, 1989. Police officers and firefighters
employed prior to May, 1984, contribute either 7% or 7.6% of their base
salary based on a one time determination made by the employee in May,
1984. Those employed subsequent to May, 1984, contribute 7.6% of their
base salary. The percentage of base salary paid upon retirement is
dependent on the percentage of withholding selected by the employee. At
December 31, 1989 there were 496 active members and 114 retirants and
beneficiaries.

Police officers and firefighters are eligible for regular retirement benefits
when they: (a) have first served in the paid service of the fire or police
department for a period of 21 years, (b) have attained the age of 53 years;
and (c) elect to retire from active service and go on the retired list. The
pension shall be a straight life pension of either 54% or 58% of the regular
pay for such firefighter or police officer, paid monthly. The pension of a
police officer or firefighter who elects to remain on active duty after becoming
eligible for retirement shall be increased by 2% of his or her regular pay for
each year of additional service, subject to a maximum increase of 10%. Any
firefighter or police officer who retires on or after his or her 50th birthday, but
prior to his or her 53rd birthday and who has completed at least 21 years of
service shall receive the actuarial equivalent of the benefit which would
otherwise be provided at age 53. The plan also has provisions for disability,
death benefits and early retirement. Vesting occurs after 10 years of service.
Of the 496 active members at December 31, 1989, 337 were vested and 159
were not vested. The plan has 57 age and service retirants, 30 disability
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retirants, 27 survivor bensficiaries and 24 vested terminated members as of
the December 31, 1989 actuarial valuation,

The amount shown below as the “pension benefit obligation” is a
standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits,
adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases estimated {o be payable
in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure is the
actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and is intended to (i)
help users assess the plan's funding status on a going-concern basis, (i)
assess progress being made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay
benefits when due, and (iii) allow for comparisons among public employes
retirement plans. The measure is independent of the actuarial funding
method used to determins contributions to the plan.

The pension benefit obligation was determined as part of an actuarial
valuation of the plan as of December 31, 1989. Significant actuarial
assumptions used in determining the pension benefit obligation include (a)
a rate of return on the investmant of present and future assets of 6.0% per

compounded annually, attributable to inflation, (c) additional projected
salary increases ranging from 0.7% to 4.0% per ysar, depending on age,
attributable to seniority/merit, and (d) the assumption that benefits will not
increase after retirement.

At Decembesr 31, 1989, the assets in excess of the pension benefit
obligation were $4,571,648 determined as follows:

Pension Benefit Obligation:

Retirees and beneficiaries currenily receiving

benefils $11,561,345
Terminated employees not yet
receiving benefits $489,208
Current employees:
Accumulated employee contributions 17,924,573
Employer financed - Vested 23,654,943
Employer financed - Non-vested 2,942,157
Total Pension Benefit Obligation $56,572,226
Net assets available for benefits, at cost 1,143,874
Assets in excess of the Pension Benefit Obligation $ 4571648

During the year ended December 31, 1989, the plan experienced a net
change of $3,971,586 in the pension benefit obligation. There were no
changes in actuarial assumptions and no changes in benefit provisions
during the year.
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The City's funding policy provides for periodic employer contributions at
actuarially determined rates that, expressed as percentages of annual
covered payroll, are designed to accumulate sufficient assets to pay benefits
when due. The normal cost and actuarial accrued liability for the year ended
August 31, 1989 were determined using an entry-age actuarial funding
method. Unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities were amortized as a level
percent of payroll over a period of 17 years.

During the year ended August 31, 1989 contributions totaling
$1,525,261 -- $541,013 employer and $984,248 employee -- were made in
accordance with contribution requirements determined by an actuarial
valuation of the plan as of December 31, 1987. The employer contributions
consisted of $1,775,340 for normai cost and $(1,234,327) for amonrtization of
the unfunded actuarial accrued liability.

There were no changes in actuarial assumptions or methods or changes in
benefit provisions affecting the December 31, 1987 actuarial valuation.

Significant actuarial assumptions used to compute contribution
requirements were the same as those used to compute the standardized
measure of the pension benefit obligation.

Computed
Fiscal Year Contribution Dollar Contribution
Ended Valuation Date  Rates As Percenis Valuation For Fiscal Year
August 31 Decembar 31 Of Valuation Payroll Payroll Computed® Actual
1981 1979 9.79 % & 78169%1 % 830,103 &%
1981 1975@ 9.96 7,816,991 844,517 771,654°!
1982 1980 9.77 8,257,426 875,082 1,357,699
1983 1981# 14.03 9,038,920 1,375,574 1,572,742
1984 1982 13.72 10,407,029 1,548,783 1,539,394
1985 1983# 13.53 10,435,738 1,531,548 1,427,390
1986 1984 12.13 10,841,626 1,426,477 676,940
1987 1985 11.04 11,265,219 1,349,020 1,032,222
1988 1986 10.65 11,737,859 1,355,964 528,985
1989 1987 10.53 12,948,660 1,478,982 541,013

@ After changes in actuanal assumptions or msthods.

# After changes in benefit provisions.

* Computed dollar contribution is equal o the conmbuhon percent times the valuation payroll
projected to the appropriate fiscal year. The current projection factor is equal to 1.0847.

! On a cash basis.
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Analysis of Funding Progress
(Dollar Amounts in Thousands)

| ()
2 Unfunded
(1) Pension = (3) 4) ) PBOasa
Net Assets Benefit Percent Unfunded = Annual Percentage of
Year Ended Available Obligation Funded PBO Covered Covered Payroll
December 31 for Benefits (PBO) (1)/(2) (2)-(1) Payroll (4)/(5)
1979 $15,735 $16,437 9% % $702 $7,817 89 %
1979@ 15,735 15,906 99 171 7,817 2
1980 18,091 17,818 102 - 8,257 -
1981# 20,792 22,743 91 1,951 9,039 22
1982 25,307 26,470 96 1,163 10,407 11
1083# 29,718 28,916 103 - 10,436 -
1984 34,318 31,373 109 - 10,842 -
1985 - 39,895 36,003 111 - 11,265 -
1986 44,671 39,996 112 - 11,738 -
1987 50,417 45,015 112 - 12,949 -
1988 55,693 52,601 106 - 12,937 -
1989 61,144 56,572 108 - 13,742 -
@ After changes in actuarial assurnptions.
# After changes in benefit provisions.
Asset Information Reported For Valuation
Comparative Statement
(Dollar Amounts in Thousands)
Yoar Assets Revenues Expenses
Ended Beginning Employee Empioyer investment Retirement Confribution  Administrative Asseots
Decamber 31 of Year Contributions ~ Contributions Income Total Bonefits | _Refunds Exponses Total Yoar-End
1980 $ 15735 611 876 1,366 2,853 333 162 2 497 18,091
1981+ 18,091 647 935 1,676 3,258 356 197 4 557 20,792
1982+ 21,671 728 117N 2,306 4,205 446 120 3 569 25,307
1983 25,307 764 1,527 2,673 4,964 489 62 2 553 29,718
1984* 29,718 784 1,465 3,319 5,568 539 124 © 305 968 34,318
1885" 34,318 842 1,560 3,708 6,200 633 118 (128) 623 - 39,895
1986 39,895 905 699 4,027 5,631 709 135 1 855 44,671
1887 44,671 922 1,040 4,774 6,736 800 184 6 990 50417
1988 50,417 262 534 4,927 6,423 888 253 6 1147 55,693
1989 55,693 1,002 555 5,377 6,934 884 459 40 1483 61,144

*Reflects spedial transactions resulting from court case.
+Ending balance 1981 does not agree to beginning balance 1982 due to the City changing from a cash basis to an accrual basis.

Analysis of the dollar amounts of net assets available for benefits, pension
benefit obligation, and unfunded pension benefit obligation in isolation can
be misleading. Expressing the net assets available for benefits as a
percentage of the pension benefit obligation provides one indication of the
plan's funded status on a going concern basis. Analysis of the percentage
over time indicates whether the system is becoming financially stronger or
weaker. Generally, the greater this percentage, the stronger the plan. The
unfunded pension benefit obligation and annual covered payroll are both
affected by inflation. Expressing the unfunded pension benefit obligation as
a percentage of annual covered payroll approximately adjusts for the effects
of inflation and aids analysis of the progress being made in accumulating
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sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Generally, the smaller this
percentage, the stronger the plan.

FIRE PENSION PLAN (QLD)

The City is funding retirements under a single employer plan for firemen
hired under "old" State laws and employed prior to 1947. A funding analysis
as of December 31, 1988, the date of the latest valuation, follows.

Analysis of Funding Progress
(Dollar Amounts in Thousands)

(6)

(2) Unfunded
(1) Pension (3) (4) (5) PBOasa
Net Assets Benefit Percent Unfunded  Annual  Percentage of
Year Ended Available Obligation  Funded PBO Covered Covered Payroll
December 31" for Benefits (PBO) (1)/(2) (2)-(1) Payroll (4)/(5)
1988 $2,098 $2379 88 % $ 281 $41 680 %
1986 1,988 2,717 73 729 35 2,082
1984 1,718 2,900 59 1,182 32 3,694
1982 1,535 3,275 47 1,740 30 5,800

*Valuations are done semiannually.

Plan assets are carried at amortized cost. There were 58 retirants and
survivor beneficiaries at December 31, 1988, all of which are fully vested.
The interest rate used in making the valuation was 6%, per annum,
compounded annually. For the year ended December 31, 1988, covered
and total payroll was $41,290 and included one active employee. The
computed contribution for the year was $134,482, $36,795 for unfunded
accrued liabilities for the one active member and $97,687 for unfunded
accrued liabilities for retired members. The unfunded liability of $281,204
was funded in two parts:

(1) Unfunded retirant and beneficiary liabilities of $94,895 were amortized
as a level dollar amount over a period of one year.

(2) Unfunded accrued active member liabilities of $186,309 were
amortized as a level dollar amount over a period of six years.

ELECTRIC SYSTEM AND GENERAL HOSPITAL

The City owns and operates its own electric system and general hospital
which are included in enterprise funds in the accompanying financial
statements. Each of these entities are controlled and managed by an
administrative board and are not supported by the City's general tax
revenues. Both systems provide retirement benefits to their employees
under their own separate plans, such benefits being funded solely from
revenues derived from the operation of each of the respective facilities. A
summary of the electric system and general hospital plans is as follows:
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LES has a contributory retirement plan covering all employess who have
been empiloyed for a continuous period of one year. The plan is a straight
money purchase plan. - LES's contribution is equal to 200% of the
employees’ contributions which range from 2-5% of gross wages. Vesting of
LES contributions occurs over a 10-year paeriod. Employee forfeitures are
used to reduce smployer contributions. Vested benefits are fully funded.
Payroll and contribution information is as follows:

Employer Emploves
Contribution Contribution
Parcant Parcent
Coverad Of Covarad Of Coverad

1989 $12,711,374 12,176,826 1,140,528 9.37 $580,222 4.76%
1988 12,103,000 11,401,000 1,069,000 9.38% 544,000 4.77%

The Hospital has a noncontributory pension plan which covers substantially
all full-time employees and all part-time employees who work at least 1,560
hours. Under the terms of the plan an employee shall become eligible for
inclusion in the plan upon reaching the age of 30 and completion of one
year of service or age 40 with no service requirement. Pension benefits vest
after 5 years of credited service. Those employess who work more than 36
hours per week earn a full year of service and those who work from 30 {0 36
hours per week earn one half year of service for each year worked. Upon

monthly earnings divided by 60% of monthly earnings in excess of a
specified level calculated in accordance with the Tax Reform Act 1886. Also
the pension plan provides early retirement benefits at age 55 and 5 years of
service, death benefits at age 45 and 5 years of service, and disability
benefits at age 55 and 10 years of service or age 60 with no service
requirement. All on a perceniage of the vested accrued benefit are based
on a percentage of the vested accrued benefit at the applicable date. At July
1, 1990 (the date of the actuarial valuation) the Hospital's total payroll for
covered employees was $13,615,000.

Prosented below is the total pension benefit obligation of the Hospital
pension plan. The total obligation is based on the projected unit credit cost
method which is used as a substitute for the standardized measure which is
required by the Govemmenial Accounting Standard Board.

The Projected Unit Credit Mathod develops a normal cost and a pension
benefit obligation for each participant. A projected benefit at each
anticipated future separation date is calculated and is allocated based on
service. The prasent value of benefits allocated to the current year is the
normal cost for an individual. The normal cost multiplied by the service to
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the valuation date gives the pension benefit obligation. For an inactive
participant {pensioner or vested terminated employee), the pension benefit
obligation is the entire present value of the benefit and there is no normal
cost. The sum of these individual values gives the normal cost and the
pension benefit obligation for the plan.

A variety of significant actuarial assumptions are used to determine the
projected unit credit measure of the pension benefit obligation and these
assumptions are summarized below: ,

(1) The present value of future pension payments was computed by using
a discount rate of 8.5%.

(2) Future pension payments reflect an assumption of a 6.5%
(compounded annually) salary increase as a result of inflation.

(3) Future pension payments reflect no salary increase as a result of
seniority and/or merit adjustments or post-retirement benefit increases,
which is consistent with the terms of the pension agreement.

The assets in excess of pension benefit obligation at July 1, 1990 (the date
of actuarial valuation) was as follows:

Pension benefit obligation:
Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving
benefits and terminated employees not yet
receiving benefits - $ 1,613,000
Current employees:
Employer-financed vested retirement,

disability and pre-retirement death benefits 4,117,000
Employer-financed nonvested ‘ 365.000
Total pension benefit obligation 6,085,000

Net assets available for benefits at market 6.496.000
Assets in excess of pension benefit obligation $ 401,000

The Hospital's funding policy is to annually contribute the normal cost plus a
20 year amortization of the unfunded (or assets in excess of) pension benefit
obligation both of which are determined on an actuarial basis using the
projected unit credit method described above. Total Hospital contributions
to the pension plan for the years ended August 31, 1990, 1989 and 1988
were actuarially determined as described above and were based on an
actuarial valuation as of July 1, 1989, 1988 and 1987 as follows:

1990 1989 1988

Normal cost $406,000 282,000 231,000
Amortization of unfunded pension
benefit obligation (assets in excess
of pension benefit obligation) (64.000) _(40.000)_(51,000)
Total contribution $342,000 242,000 180,000
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The compuiation of the pension contribution requirements for 1989 was
based on the same (&) actuarial assumptions, (b} benefit provisions, (c)
actuarial funding method, and (d) other significant factors as used io
determine pension contribution requirements in previous years.

Historical trend information for the Hospital is as follows:

i

Net assets available for benefits as a

percentage of the pension benefit

obligation applicable 1o the Hospital's

employees 106.6% 116.0% 123.7%
Assets in excess of pension benefit

obligation as a percentage of the

Hospital's annual covered payroll 29% 6.9% 10.0%
Hospital's contributions to the pension plan

as a percentage of annual covered

payroli 3.4% 3.0% 2.6%

Ten year historical trend information is disclosed in the Lincoln General
Hospital separate report of supplementary information as of
August 31, 1990, 1989 and 1988. This information is useful in assessing
the pension plan's accumulation of sufficient assets to pay pension benefits
as they become dus.

Effective July 1, 1989, the Hospital made several changes to the pension
plan provisions, the pension formula and actuarial assumptions.
Accordingly, the computation of the pension contribution requirements for
1989 and 1988 were based on the plan provisions in effect before the
change which included the following items:

* Only full-time employses were included in the plan.

* Pension benefils vested after 10 years of full-time employment.

* Upon retirement at age €5, a plan participant would receive 50% of the
average monthly earnings less 50% of the Social Security primary
insurance amount, reduced by 1/25 for each year of credited service
less than 25.

“ The discount rate used to compute the present value of future pension
paymenis was 8%.

The salary increase assumption was 6%.

As a result of the July 1, 1989 changes the annual contribution which was
made in 1990 was increased $54,000.
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DEPARTMENT DIRECTORS

Directors of City departments are sligible the first of the month following the
date employed to be covered by the Director's Money Purchase Plan
administered by Ameritas Financial Services. The plan is established by
City Ordinance. It is a defined contribution plan requiring the City to
contribute 6% of the first $4,800 of earned income in any one calendar year,
plus 12% of earned income over $4,800 in one calendar year. Employees
covered by the plan may make voluntary contributions. At
December 31, 1989 the account balance was $1,227,782. Covered
payroll for the year ended December 31, 1989 was approximately
$731,350. During the year ended December 31, 1989, City contributions
totalled $84,178 or 11.51% of covered payroll. There were no unfunded
liabilities.

ALL QTHER CITY EMPLOYEES

All other City employees are eligible after 6 months' service and age 21 to
be covered under the City's Money Purchase Pension Plan, established by
City Ordinance, and administered by Ameritas Financial Services.
Enrollment in the program is mandatory at age 40 with 5 years service.
There are no unfunded liabilities. The plan is a defined contribution plan
requiring employees to contribute 3% of earnings on the first $4,800 and 6%
on the balance of earnings. Currently, the City contributes 200% of the
employees' contribution. During the year ended December 31, 1989, City
contributions totalled $2,329,842. Vesting occurs in increments between 5
and 10 years of enroliment in the plan. Covered payroll was approximately
$21,721,750. The total plan account baiance as of December 31, 1989
was $42 363,791. ,

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The City participates in a number of federally assisted grant programs,
principally UMTA Capital, Planning and Operating Assistance Grants,
Federal Highway Construction Grants, Title Il Aging Grants, Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG), Job Training Partnership Act (JTPA), and
local public works programs. The programs are subject to financial and
compliance audits. The amount of expenditures, if any, which may be
disallowed by the granting agencies is not determinable at this time;
however, City officials do not believe that such amounts would be significant.

The Hospital has an agreement with Radiology Associates, P.C. for the
provision of diagnostic and therapeutic radiological services. As part of the
agreement, each parly may take unilateral action to initiate the sale to the
Hospital of part or all of the radiological equipment in the Hospital, which is
owned by Radiology Associates, P.C., upon giving 240 days notice. The
estimated market value of such equipment at August 31, 1990 was
approximately $8,554,000.
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The Hospital has a similar agreement with Clinical Laboratories of Lincoln,
Inc. for the provision of pathological laboratory management services.
Conditions of the agreement provide for sale of all or part of the pathological
laboratory equipment to the Hospital at the original cost, less straight-line
depreciation to date based on sighi-year asset lives. This net book value at
August 31, 1990 was approximatsly $220,000.

The Hospital has an agreement with two local banks which provides for the
factoring of patient accounts recsivable for those accounts requesting
extended payment terms. The receivables are factored with full recourse as
to subsequent collsctions. The uncollected balance of such receivables
held by the banks amountad to approximatsly $694,000 at August 31, 1990

The Hospital is currently insured for professional liability on a claims-made
basis and total limits of coverage for malpractice claims under all policies is
$11,000,000. At August 31, 1990, there is no known unasseried or
asserted claims in excess of insurance coverage.

The Lincoln Wastewater System has commitments under major construction
contracts in progress of approximately $12,000,000 at August 31, 1990,
which will be financed primarily through operations, availabie funds, a
federal grant and a state-sponsored project loan.

Lincoln Wastewater System was awarded a grant in April 1990 by the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency. The grant will fund a portion of Lincoln
Wastewater System’s anaerobic waste digester facility construction project.
The grant amount of $2,552,060 will be received in various stages as
Lincoin Wastewater System meets specified requirements. No monies have
been received under this grant as of August 31, 1990.

The Lincoln Water System has commitments under major construction
contracts of approximatsly $9,300,000 at August 31, 1990, which will be
financed through operations and available funds.

The City of Lincoln has authorized the issuance of $42,000,000 of water
system revenus bonds. The proceeds of these bonds will be used to fund, in
part, improvements to and expansion of Lincoln Water System's well field,
water treatment facilitias, transmission mains, pumping stations and
reservoir. The projected costs of the improvements and expansion are
approximately $94,200,000 over the next three years. Project costs in
excess of the revenue bond proceeds are expected to be funded through
operations and available funds.

The City is a defendant in a number of lawsuits in its normal course of
oparations. The City Attorney is of the opinion that there is a reasonable
possibility that the City will incur immaterial losses on such lawsuits. Any
potential judgement that would have to be satisfied would be funded through
contributions made by all City departments to a City-wide self-insurance
fund.
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LES has the following commitments:
w ! ntr

LES has a Power Sales Contract with Nebraska Public Power District
(NPPD) which provides for the purchase of 12.5 percent of the output of
NPPD's nominally rated 800 megawatt nuclear plant. The contract
provides that the City will pay a proportionate share of the nuclear fuel
costs (based on energy actually delivered) plus 12.5 percent of all other
costs of the facility. Fixed cost payments under the contract are on a
participation basis whether or not the plant is operating or operable.

The contract continues through September 22, 2003 and may be
extended if NPPD intends to continue operating the facility after that date.
The nuclear plant's operating license issued by the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission has been extended to 2008. Upon expiratiocn of the
contract, if the facility is no longer operated, LES is also liable for 12.5
percent of the costs of decommissioning the plant. Preliminary studies
indicate the total cost of decommissioning the facility would approximate
$320,000,000 in 1988 dollars. The 1988 estimated decommissioning
costs have been escalated at a rate of six percent per year to the year
2008, the year the facility is estimated to be decommissioned. The
available cash balances of various NPPD funds at that time will be used
to offset the total cost of decommissioning the facility. The additional
funds required for decommissioning will be billed to the participants and
discounted at a rate of eight percent to the year of collection. Billing to
the participants for required decommissioning funds began in 1984 with
LES incurring associated costs of approximately $313,000 in 1989.

Cracks were discovered in the pressure piping system cf the nuclear
facility in 1983. Replacement of the pressure piping system, other
required modifications and the building of a multi-purpose facility were
completed at a total cost of $54,000,000. NPPD is also installing a new
plant management information system at an estimated cost of
$14,000,000. Billings from NPPD for the pressure piping system, multi-
purpose facility, and plant management information system costs are
scheduled to extend through 1991. LES is also responsible for 12.5% of
certain other capital additions and improvements. These projects are
also financed by NPPD and billed to LES over periods ranging from six
to eight years. LES recognized as purchased power approximately
$3,516,000 for its share of these costs. LES's remaining obligation for its
share of costs for capital additions and improvements incurred through
December 31, 1989 is approximately $9,500,000.

Internal financial statements of the nuclear facility reflect $334,565,000 in
revenue bonds outstanding at December 31, 1989. Fixed cost
payments of LES include the debt service payments necessary to retire
12.5 percent of the principal and pay 12.5 percent of the interest on
bonds issued by NPPD for the facility. LES's share of debt service
payments was $4,531,000 in 1989.
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Expected fixed cost payments to NPPD under this contract including debt
service payments, payments for decommissioning costs, other related
fixed costs, and other costs as noted above, aggregate $18,831,000,
$19,145,000, $18,776,000, $19,127,000 and $18,684,000, respectively,
in each of the five years subsequent to December 31, 1989.

NPPD has entered into contracts with the U.S. Department of Energy for
disposal of its smm nuciear fuel. In 1985, NPPD paid approximately
$40,500,000 relati ing to nuclear fuel burned prior to April, 1983. LES's
share, $5,062,500 is being billed to LES by NPPD as purchased power
over five years ending in 1990. Costs relating to nuclear fuel burned
after April, 1983 are also being billed to LES as purchased power.

LES has participating interests in the output of two existing NPPD power
plants, a thirty percent (approximately 68 MW) and eight percent
(approximately 102 MW) entitieament to the output of the Sheldon Station
Power Plant (nominally rated 225 MW coal plant) and Gerald Gentleman
Station Power plant (nominaliy rated 1,268 MW coai plant), respectively.
The participation agreements continue until the facilities are removed
from commercial operation or the final maturity occurs on the related debt
incurred by NPPD to finance the facilities, whichever occurs last. Fixed
cost payments under the agreemenis are on a pariicipation basis
whether or not such plants are operating or operable. LES's share of the
total fixed costs incurred, was $12,000,000 in 1989. The expected fixed
cost requirements aggregate $10,813,000, $10,216,000, $11,093,000,
$11,235,000, and $11,423,000, respectively, in each of the five years
subsequent to December 31, 1989,

LES is a tenant in common in the Laramie River Station Project (project)
with the following undivided joint ownership interests as of
December 31, 1989, the date of the last audit:

Ownership

nlerest
Basin Electric Power Cooperative 42.27%
Tri-State Generation and Transmission Assn., Inc. 24.13
Western Minnesota Municipal Power Agency 16.47
City of Lincoln, Nebraska {Including Ms.,mecsg}a Energy Agency's

Panticipation of 1.67%j) ‘ 12.76

Heartland Consumers Power District 3.00
Wyoming Municipal Power Agency 1.37

LES accounts for its parﬁcipa‘i‘m in the project using the proportionate
share method. In general, each participant is responsible for funding its
ownership interest share of the assets and operating costs of the project
and is entitled to Station capacity and energy output based on its

47



CITY OF LINCOLN, NEBRASKA
Notes to General Purpose Financial Staternents

individual ownership interest. LES is funding its entire commitment
through long-term financing. Each participant has the right to mortgage
its ownership interest in the project without the consent of the other
participants. Debt instruments issued by participants to finance their
participation do not obligate or encumber the other participants’
ownership interests and are not accruable to the project.

The project is administered by a Management Committee comprised of
the participants. Basin Electric is the Project Manager and Operating
Agent for the project.

The project consists of the Laramie River Electric Generating Station
which includes three 550 megawatt coal-fired steam generation units in
eastern Wyoming and associated transmission facilities and the
Grayrocks Dam and Reservoir. Unit 1, Unit 2, and Unit 3 began
commercial operations on July 1, 1980 and 1981, and
November 1, 1982, respectively. Costs associated with LRS of
approximately $170,000,000 are reflected in property, plant and
equipment at December 31, 1989.

Some significant information from the project's December 31, 1989
audited financial statements follows:

Total Electric Plant - $1,247,805,929
Total Assets 1,387,329,354
Total Liabilities 17,496,570
Total Owner's Investment 1,369,832,784
LES Investment 176,413,480
Total Operating Costs, Net of Investment Income 119,811,732

LES Share of Operating Costs, Net of Investment income 14,739,168

Effective July 1, 1987, LES entered into a participation power sales
agreement with the County of Los Alamos, New Mexico (the County)
whereby the County purchases from LES 10 MW of LES's capacity
interest in LRS. The agreement provides for the County to pay LES
approximately $110,000 per month through July 1, 1990 for demand
charges. The amount is subject to change each July 1 until termination
of the agreement. The agreement remains in effect until either the final
maturity occurs on any LRS related debt, LRS is removed from
commercial operation or the County gives LES notice to terminate the
agreement. During 1989, LES billed the County $2,085,000 for demand
and energy charges.
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The City of Lincoln and LES have separate deferred compensation plans
created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plans,
available to ali City employses except Lincoln General Hospital employees,
permit them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred
compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement,
death, unforeseeable emergency, or permanent disability.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plans, ali property and
rights purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to those
amounts, property, or rights are {umi paid or made available to the
employee or other beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the City
(without being restricted to the provisions of bensfits under the plans),
subject only to the claims of the City’s general craeditors. Participants’ rights
under the plans are eqgual to those of general creditors of the City in an
amount equal to the fair market value of the deferred account for each
participant. The plan’s assets are held in an insurance contract with an
insurance company.

It is the opinion of the City's legal counsel that the City has no liability for
losses which may arise under any legally permitted investment of funds
under the plans, but does have the duty of due care that would be required
of an ordinary prudent investor. The City believes that it is unlikely that it will
use the assets to satisfy the claims of general creditors in the future. The
LES plan asseis were approximately $1,398,000 at December 31, 1989
and are included in the balance sheet with deferred charges and other
assets. The balance in the City plan at August 31, 1990 was $2,282,717.

JATION _OF UES AND

Revenues and expenditures presented on a non-GAAP budgst basis of
accounting differ from the revenues and sxpenditures presented in
accordance with GAAP because of the different treatment of encumbrances
and accruals. A reconciliation of the revenues and expenditures for the year
ended August 31, 1990, which discloses the nature and amount of the
adjustments necessary to convert the actual GAAP data to the Budgetary
Basis, is presented on the following page:

Spacial Debt
&mﬂ Revenue Serwice
s

Lunds  _Eunds

Revenues and Cther Sources:

GAAP Basis $52,563,432 28,879,439 14,108,871
Add: Prior Year Accrual Mgugﬁmmmﬁg 5,748,418 4 22@ 658 2 4?1 %5%
Less: Current Year Accrual Adjustmenis (5.953.429) 678

Budget Basis §52,356.422 29.696.892 13.890.¢ 8@1‘

49



(17)

CITY OF LINCOLN, NEBRASKA
Notes to General Purpose Financial Statements

Special Debt
General Revenue Service
fund Funds funds
Expenditures and Other Uses:
GAAP Basis $54,670,108 27,110,669 15,767,504
Add: Prior Year Accrual A.t.i}t,xssm'!ents1 1,835,278 2,404.310 50,432
Current Year Encumbrances? 1,083,584 3,310,075
Less: Current Year Accrual Adjustmamﬁ (3,491,298) (1,999,913) (94,648)
Prior Year Encumbrances2 (753082 (3.421.937)
Budget Basis $53,344 590 27,403,204 15,723,688

1Timing Difference

Interfund receivables and payables balances at August 31, 1990 were as
follows:
Interfund interfund
Fund Receivables  Payables
General Fund $2.983.,192  __601.860
Special Revenue Funds: :
Advance Acquisition Fund 43,571
Athletic Field & Facility Improvement Fund 10,348
Aviation Promotion Fund 49
Civil Defense Fund 5,778
Cable Access Television Fund 4,455
Lincoln City Libraries Fund 432,133 1,761
Lincoln Area Agency on Aging Fund 3,792
Tax Sales Revolving 71,956
Lincoln/Lancaster County Health Fund 26,158 32,755
Northeast Radial Fund 21,617 208
Social Security Fund 129,136 2,026
Street Construction Fund 4,015 428,095
Unemployment Compensation Fund 48,689 '
Federal Grants _ 129,298
Special Assessments 18777 374,432
Total Special Revenue Funds 810.904 978,145
Debt Service Funds:
Tax Allocation Projects Debt Service , 37,712
Bond Interest & Redemption Fund 644,343
Special Assessments 51,5937
~ Total Debt Service Funds . 7133.592

(continued)



CITY OF LINCOLN, NEBRASKA
MNotes to General Purpose Financial Staterments

Interfund Recsivables and Payables Balances {Continued)
Eﬂ?gﬁuﬂd

Capital Projects Funds:

Storm Sewer Construction Fund 357
Street Construction Fund 286,403
Vehicle Tax Fund 3,498
Northeast Radial Tax Increment Bond Issue 11,810
Sanitary Landfill Purchase & Const. Fund 28,311
Downtown Redevelopment Fund 13,530
1989 G.0O. Various Purpose Bonds 56,650
Other Capital Projects Fund 164,010

interiund

Pavables

1,089
3,778

207
43,527

135,601

Special Assessments 3?’2 499
Total Capital Projects Funds 37.0

Enterprise Funds:

Parking Lot Revolving Fund 5,581
Golf Fund 30,961 14,216
Parking Facilities Fund 1,356 ,
Sanitary Landfill Fund 23.442 88.126
Total Enterprise Funds 561340 102,342
Internal Service Funds:
Data Processing Fund - 203,378 2,313
Engineering Revolving Fund 373,702 501,829
Insurance Revolving Fund 84,153 105
Public Works Equipment Management Fund 409,374 154
Police Garage Fund 224,485 681
Print Services Revolving 11,749 341
Stores Revolving Fund ~ 116,234
Total Internal Service Funds 621,657
Fiduciary Funds:
Pension Trust Funds:
Fire Pension Fund 4,342
Police and Fire Pension Funds 82.599
Total Pension Trust Funds 86,941
Expendable Trust Funds:
Parks & Recreation Special Projects Fund 17,998
Commission on Aging Gift Trust Fund 6,279 183
Library Special Trust Funds 36,7486
Total Expendable Trust Funds 61.023 183
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NEBRASKA
Notes to General Purpose Financial Staterments

Interfund Receivables and Payables Balances (Continued)

Interfund Interfund
Fund Beceivables  Payables

Agency Funds:
Collections Due to Other Governments Fund 14,605

Payroll Revolving Fund 2,026

Earnings on Pooled Investments Fund 1,521,719

Utilities and Telephone Suspense Fund 3,236

Undistributed Property Tax Fund 3,000,000
Total Agency Funds _19867 _4521.719
Total Fiduciary Funds . 167.831 4,521,902
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $7,010,118 7,010,118

The Cable Access Television Fund had expenditures of $26,105 for which
there were no appropriations. The Tax Sales Revolving Fund had
expenditures of $431,453 for which there were no appropriations. The
Advance Acquisition Fund had expenditures of $1,917 for which there were
no appropriations. Per Budget Resolution, Cable Access Television, Tax
Sales Revolving, and Advance Acquisition are among the funds allowed to
spend any available monies without further Council action.

BECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain reclassifications have been made in the 1989 totals columns to

conform to the 1990 financial statement presentation.
SELF-INSURANCE

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage
to, or destruction of assets; errors or omissions, injuries to employees; or
acts of God. The City has self-insured its workers' compensation for over 25
years and began self-insuring its general liability and public transportation
liability in October, 1985, and February, 1986, respectively. The auto liability
risk continues to be insured on a guaranteed cost basis through an A+ rated
insurance company. The self-insurance programs are administered through
the Risk Management Division. The City is self-insured for workers'
compensation risks up to $300,000 per individual, $500,000 per occurrence,
other property risks up to $25,000 per occurrence, and employee long-term
disability under the insurance Revolving Fund, which is included in the
internal service funds. Workers' compensation is covered by a policy which
provides $2,000,000 limits above the City's retention of $300,000 per
individual and $500,000 per occurrence. The Nebraska Political Tort Claims
Act limits the City's liability for tort claims to $1,000,000 per individual and
$5,000,000 for all individuals per occurrence. The governmental and
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proprietary funds pay budgeted premium amounts to the Insurance
Revolving Funds.

The City retained the services of an actuary during 1990 to prepare an
analysis of the self-insured workers' compensation, general liability, and
public transportation liability risks. The analysis will be used to assist the
City with its financial planning and management of the self-insurance
program. Included in the specific objectives of the study were to:

- Estimate the outstanding liabilities for the fiscal year ended
August 31, 1990.

- Forecast uliimate incurred losses and incurred but not reported (IBNR)
losses for fiscal years ended August 31, 1991 through
August 31, 1992.

- Estimate the required funding level for the City's self-insured liabilities.

Beginning with Fiscal Year 1989-1990, the City funds its self-insurance
program on an “incurred l0ss” basis. Annual premiums charged to the funds
are based on past experience of incurred losses. Claims liabilities of
$2,208,000 were recorded at August 31, 1990. This is the actuarially
estimated amount of both workers' compensation and liability claims based
on an estimate of ultimate incurred losses as of that date.

On December 14, 1989, the City annexed Sanitary and Improvement District
#7 "Highlands® (SID #7). Approval of the annexation was recommended by
the City's Planning Commission, stating that "SID #7, is in the future urban
area as recommended by the Comprehensive Plan.® The City on October
30, 1989 approved the annexation on Ordinance #15328, with annexation
effective December 14, 1989.

SID #7 filed Chapter 9 Bankruptcy prior to the annexation. At the time of the
filing of the Bankruptcy, SID #7 had essentially two types of creditors: (1)
Bond holders and (2) Warrant Holders. On June 9, 1989, a Plan of
Adjustmant affecting these creditors was confirmed by the Bankruptcy Counl.
As part of the Plan of Confirmation, the Bankruptcy Court confirmed that
warrants in the amount of $11,718,626 and bonds in the amount of
$5,192,603 were allowed and, accordingly, were debts of SID #7.
Subsequently, an additional $22,436 of bonds were allowed. On December
14, 1989, $4,008,900 of these bonds were assumed by the City.

New bonds were authorized on July 15, 1989 and subsequently issued on
September 15, 1983. The amount issued was the amount allowed by the
Bankruptey Court. SID #7 transferred funds o FirsTier (the fiscal agent), in
September, to be used to reduce the principal amount due on the bonds.
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The Plan of Reorganization provided that the warrants could be redeemed at
10.731% of par if redeemed within two years, and at 12% if paid after that
date. The City transferred funds in the amount of $1,262,059 to redeem
these warrants.
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GENERAL FUND

This fund accounts for all financial resources not accounted for in other
funds. It finances the regular day-to-day operation of the basic
governmental activities, such as legisiative, judicial, administration,
police protection, fire protection, legal services, planning, property
management, and parks and recreation. Appropriations are made from
the fund annually. The fund's existence is perpetual.

57



CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1980

Revenues:
Real Estate And Personal Property Tax
Taxes Coilected By Others
Sundry Taxes And In Lisu
Occupation Taxes
Intergovernmental
Permits And Fees
Reimbursement For Services
Court Fees
Recreation Receipts
Interest
Parking Meter
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues
Expenditures:
General Government
Public Safety
Streets And Highways
Culture -- Recreation
Total Expenditures
Excess Of Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Excess Of Expenditures And Other
Financing Uses Over Revenues And
Other Financing Sources
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year

Residual Equity Transfers In

Fund Balance End Of Year

A-1

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$ 15,355,103 16,694,992 1,339,889
24,175,000 23,981,247 (213,753}
867,800 986,399 118,599
2,892,000 2,846,042 (45,958)
2,643,000 3,258,340 £15,340
1,020,000 1,210,939 180,939
1,092,401 962,231 (130,170)
117,000 112,385 . {4,615)
548,600 653,332 4,732
736,000 682,230 (53,770)
335,000 353,035 18,035
303,700 587,147 283,447
50,185,604 52,308,319 2,122,715
12,680,038 12,040,138 639,800
24,132,365 24,093,838 38,527
3,995,739 3,807,873 187,866
5,779,154 5,764,447 14,707
46,587,296 45,706,296 881,000
3,598,308 6,602,023 3,003,715
69 69
{9,418,852) (7,638,294) 1,780,558
(9,418,852) (7.638,225) 1,780,627
(5,820,544) (1,036,202) 4,784,342
5,574,453 5,574,453
48,034 48,034
$ (246,091) 4,586,285 4,832,376
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDQET

FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Legislative:
Personal Services
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Outlay
Total Legislative

Exscutive:
Personal Sarvices
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Outlay
Total Executive

Financial Administration:
Personal Services
Supplies ,
Other Services And Charges
Capital Qutlay
Total Financial Administration

Law:
Personal Services
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Qutlay
Total Law

Personnel Administration:
Personal Services
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Outlay
Total Personne! Administration

A2
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Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
100,124 88,148 11,976
1,450 673 777
70,935 39,274 31,661
34,106 33,547 559
206,615 161,642 44,973
550,821 557,371 (6,550)
18,678 - 15,522 3,158
220,368 204,049 16,317
13,753 __9,020 4,733
803,618 785,962 17,656
917,771 873,154 44,617
32,750 29,950 2,800
342,642 309,331 33,311
5,628 20,354 {14,726)
-1,288,791 1,232,789 66,002
798,301 795,194 3,107
27,700 23,366 4,334
71,588 73,344 (1,758)
7,645 7,628 17
805,232 899,532 5,700
387,553 375,561 11,992
13,040 13,185 (125)
82,818 75,085 7.753
2,713 (2.713)
483 411 466,504 16,907
{Continued)



(GENERAL FUND, Continued)

Planning And Zoning:
Personal Services
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Total Planning And Zoning

Buildings And Plant:
Personal Services
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Outlay
Total Buildings And Plant

Urban Development:
"~ Personal Services
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Outlay
Total Urban Development

Miscellaneous:
Personal Services
Other Services And Charges
Capitai Outlay
Total Miscellaneous

Total General Government

PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police:
Personal Services
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Outlay
Total Police

Fire:
Personal Services
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Outlay
Total Fire

Building & Safety
Personal Services
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Outlay
Total Building & Safety

A-2

677,299 656,724 20,575
14,810 17,161 (2.351)
298,128 310,531 (12,403)
990,237 984,418 5,821
302,328 301,463 865
62,849 57.859 4,990
567,741 574,285 (6,544)
8,670 (8,670)
932,918 942,277 (9.359)
414,545 420,269 (5.724)
9,600 6,250 3.350
169,893 152,668 17,225
541 (541)
584,038 579,728 14,310
3,155,699 3,018,857 136,842
3,244 2514 2,916,446 327,805
65,228 51,985 ‘ 13,243
6,465,178 5,987,288 477,890
12,680,038 12,040,138 639,900
9,428,742 9,386,781 41,961
171,196 203,932 (32,736)
1,641,439 1,652,455 {11,018)
33,777 34,723 {946)
11,275,154 11,277,891 (2,737)
7,830,470 7,942,802 (112,332)
304,848 201,716 103,132
406,879 422,679 (15.800)
232,710 201,290 31,420
8,774,907 8,768,487 6,420
1,414,550 1,394,242 20,308
47,816 40,348 7,568
243,889 262,486 (18,597)
14,410 17,577 (3,167)
1,720,765 1,714,653 6,112
(Continued)
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(GENERAL FUND, Continued)

Communications:
Personal Services
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Outlay
Total Communications

Transportation:
Personal Servicas
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Outlay
Total Transportation

Totai Public Safety

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS:
Street Maintenance:
Personal Services
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Qutlay
Total Street Maintenance

Street Lighting:
Other Services And Charges

‘Total Streets And Highways

CULTURE & RECREATION:
Parks And Recreation:
Personal Services
Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Outlay
Total Culture -- Recreation

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

A-2
765,401 764,844 557
17,901 16,286 1,615
146,569 145,966 603
82,500 73,573 8,927
1,012,371 1,000,669 11,702
849,497 828,655 20,842
189,625 199,734 (10,109)
307,616 301,413 6,203
2,430 2,336 94
1,349,168 1,332,138 17,030
24,132,365 24,093,838 38,527
1,171,831 1,160,191 11,640
149,746 179,324 (29,578)
1,030,123 825,003 205,120
6,177 3,496 2,681
2,357,877 2.168,014 189,863
1,637,862 1,639,859 (1,997)
3,995,739 3,807,873 187,866
3,805,665 3,713,172 92,493
392,666 394,804 (2.138)
1,535,164 1,595,782 (60,618)
45,659 60,689 (15,030)
5.779,154 5,764,447 13,707
46,587,296 45,706,296 881,000
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

A special revenue fund is established to account for the proceeds from a
specific revenue source that is legally restricted to expenditures for a
specified purpose.

n isiti - To account for funds to be used for the
acquisition of real estate for public purposes. Net proceeds from the sale
or exchange of real estate owned by the City shall be credited to this
fund, and the fund may also be increased by General Fund
appropriations, or proceeds from general obligation borrowing.

iC rig 1RIQ Fund - To account for proceeds
from a surcharge apphed to reg:strat:on fees charged by the Recreation
Division for various athistic activities. These monies must be used for
improvements to athietic field and facilities.

' - To account for monies received from a tax
levied specifically for the purpose of promoting air transportation in and
out of Lincoln.

Civil Defense Fund - To account for the costs of operating the City of
Lincoln/Lancaster County Civil Defense Department. Financing is

provided by Federal, City, and County Funds.

Cable Acce [elevision Fund - To account for receipt and disbursement
of educatlonal and governmentai access capital equipment and facilities
grants. The Franchise Agreement between the City and Lincoln
Cablevision, effective August 5, 1985, required Cablevision to deposit
$400,000 in such a fund. Cablevision is required to match, one for one,

[ XV aYaWals

any contributions by the City for such purposses up to $100,000.

Lincoln City Libraries Fund - To account for the costs of providing library

services to the citizens of Lincoln. Financing is provided by a specific
annual tax levy, fines and fees, and reimbursement from Lancaster
County for services provided to County residents.

Fund - To account for the cost of providing

various services 1o senior Gitizens through the Lincoln/Lancaster
Commission on Aging. Financing is provided by Federal, State, County,
and City funds. \

[ax Sa levolving Fund - To provide working funds to acquire lots sold
at tax sa!e for whach any part of the taxes included in the decree of
foreclosure is due to the City. To account for expenditures from this fund
to purchase such lots and associated expenses, and to account for
monies received from the sale of such lots. Financing is provided by a
transfer from the Advance Acquisition Fund and monies received from
the sale of Iots.
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- To account for the cost of
providing health services to the citizens of the City of Lincoin and
Lancaster County. Financing is provided by State, County, and City
funds.

Nontheast Radial Fund - To account for rental receipts from and the
maintenance of various properties purchased for the eventual
construction of a radial access to the northeast part of the City. Actual
construction of the radial has been defeated by the voters and disposition
of the land is still to be resolved.

- To account for the City of Lincoln's matching
share of Social Security costs for employees paid from the General Fund
and other funds supported primarily from general tax revenue. Financing
is provided by a specific annual property tax levy. Such property taxes
may only be used for this purpose.

Street Construction Fund - To account for the receipt and disbursement
of highway allocation fees received from the State of Nebraska. By State
law these monies are restricted to construction and maintenance of
streets and highways and appurtenances thereto.

Unemployment Compensation Fund - To account for the cost of
unemployment insurance for benefits paid to former employees of
departments supported primarily from tax revenues. The City reimburses
the State for actual costs rather than a percentage of payroll. Financing
is provided by a specific annual property tax levy. Such property taxes
may only be used for this purpose.

EEDERAL GRANTS - Includes four federal fund as foliows:

; )m Fund - To account for
the cost of provrdmg serv;ces under the City's Community
Development Block Grant Program. Funding is provided
by grants from the Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD).

Grants-in-Aid Fund - To account for monies received from
various Federal and State Agencies under several small
categorical grants and the City's matching funds where
applicable.

- To account for the City of Lincoln's
Federal Revenue Sharing allocation.

Job Training Programs Fund - To account for the cost of

providing services under the Job Training and Partnership
Act which began on October 1, 1983. Funding is provided
by grants from the Department of Labor.

These funds were shown separately in prior years.
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Special Assessment Fund - To account for the receipt and disbursement
of special assessment bond proceeds, other income is derived from
interest income, developers share of districts and City subsidies. This
fund is also used to account for the administrative cost of collection of
and accounting for special assessments levied against benefitted
properties. Expenditures for Capital Improvement Special Assessment
projects are accounted for in the Capital Improvements Fund. Periodic
transfers are made to the Capital Projects Fund to cover expenditures.
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ASSETS

Cash Held By City Treasurer
Cash On Hand And In Other Accounts
Investments (At Cost)
Receivables:

Taxes

Accounts

Accrued Interast
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Governments
inventories
Instaliment Purchase Agreement

With Lancaster County

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Vouchers Payable

Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities

Due To Other Funds

Deferred Revenues

Unearned Rental Proceeds

Accrued Compensated Absences
Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Reserved For:
Encumbrances
Inventories

Unreserved:

Designated For Subsequent Year's

Expenditures
Undesignated
Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities & Fund Balances $

CITY OF LINCOLN, NE B-1
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 1990
With Comparative Totals For August 31, 1989
Athletic Field Lincoln Tax Lincoln/ Totals
Advance & Fadilities Aviation Civil Cable Access  Lincoln City  Area Agency Sales Lancaster Co.  Northeast Sodial Steet Unemployment  Federal Special
Acqguisition _Improvement _ Promotion Defense Television Libraries On Aging Revolving Health Radial Security {onstuction Compensation Grants Assessments 1990 1989
$ 543,345 102,948 533 44,207 1,041,793 161,863 740,770 233,950 4,602 210,414 144,613 522,602 31,837 308,343 4,091,920 3,987,136
6,532 . 43,046 49,578 84,923
396,228 7,135,638 441,935 7,973,802 6,208,072
6,259 418,578 - 118,391 399 544,627 819,489
10,105 90 4,641 29,028 10,647 199 551,467 15,624 21,635 643,436 430,993
2,344 398 2 14,585 4,044 2,993 1,461 1,169 166,340 2,339 8,132 203,807 180,969
43,571 10,348 49 4,455 432,133 71,956 26,158 21,617 129,136 4,015 48,689 18,777 810,904 708,674
41,761 97,558 197,283 8,506 867,559 368,467 1,581,134 2,305,238
17,305 17,305 9,114
21,839 21,839 . 57,268
$ 621,204 113,784 6,843 41,761 453 476 2,001,638 166,504 844,747 463,499 26,418 467,616 8,886,937 574,029 459,074 798,822 15,938,052 14,791,876
140 78,570 196 1,155 631 659 81,35 103,118
711 8,770 37,520 870 42,149 1,084 30,498 121,017 20 242,637 172,292
4,289 75,064 51,440 124,457 3,106 1,284 66,618 79,478 2,495 408,231 30,355
5,778 1,761 3,792 32,755 208 2,026 428,095 129,298 374,432 978,145 2,222,283
194,549 57,330 251,879 273,974
43,046 43,046
2,476 99,295 56,035 144,135 395 4,836 74,548 85,576 2,106 469,400 394,951
140 13,254 458,009 148,983 870 344,851 5 4,793 65,476 600,386 459,074 379,053 2,474,689 3,196,983
3,677 96,091 24,622 52,849 85 2,435,932 415,300 281,519 3,310,075 3,421,937
17,305 17,305 9,114
2,068 238,851 24,900 85,467 522 101,381 2,476,203 95,000 3,024,382 1,020,964
621,204 113,644 6,843 22,762 459,476 1,208,687 (32,001} 843,877 (13,468) 21,018 300,759 3,357,111 479,029 (415,300} 138,250 7,111,891 7,142,878
621,204 113,644 €,843 28,507 459,476 1,543,629 17,521 843,877 124,848 21,625 402,140 8,286,551 574,029 419,769 13,463,663 11,594,893
£21,204 113,784 6,843 41,761 459,476 2,001,638 166,504 844,747 463,499 26,418 467,616 8,886,937 574,029 453,074 798,822 15,938,352 14,791,876
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE

B-2
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990
With Comparative Totals For August 31, 1989
Athletic Field Lincoln Tax Lincoln/ Totals
Advance & Fadlities  Aviation Civil  CableAccess Lincoln City Area Agency Sales Lancaster Co. Northeast  Social Street Unemployment Federal Spedial
Acquisition _Improvement Promotion Defense _ Television Librarjes On Aging Revolving Health Radial Security Constructon Compensaton Grants Assessments 1990 1989
Revenues:
Real Estate And Personal Property Tax $ 2,700,017 82,623 734,899 3,517,539 3,706,680
Motor Vehicle Tax 328,502 89,283 417,785 396,951
Intergovernmental 99,944 327,447 782,110 1,171,462 7,692,270 3,644,729 13,717,962 17,191,479
Permits And Fees 630,127 - 145,068 775,195 603,835
Interest 46,455 10,207 48 38,301 61,133 71,104 22,693 14,323 - 26,264 556,348 48,054 135,460 1,030,390 1,085,570
Client Conibutions 194,213 173,047 367,260 324,222
Rental Income 25,639 25,639 32,741
Program income 440,795 440,795 311,365
Miscellansous 92,302 87,764 1,801 93,750 41,001 437,145 132,269 2,584 841,582 1,320 38108 1769716 2,126,874
Developers Share Of Districts 3,546 3,546 4,265
Total Revenues 138,757 97,971 48 101745 38,301 3,510,849 1,017,324 508,249 1,956,551 125,169 850,448 9,235,268 48,054 4,259 891 177,204 22,065,827 25,784,582
Expenditures:
Current: .
General Government 1917 26,105 432,181 154,656 984,706 14,604 82,400 290,365 1,986,935 1,370,840
Public Safety 132,925 210,901 343,826 410,992
Streets And Highways 2,263,518 158,282 2,421,800 2,156,219
Culure--Recreation 3,112,737 21,160 3,133,897 2,962,862
Economic Opportunity 2,248,575 3,694,116 5,942 691 8,293,286
Health And Welfare 4,231,504 484,526 o 4,716,120 3972901
Total Expenditures 1,817 132,925 26,105 3,112,737 2,248,575 432,181 4,231,594 154,656 984,706 2,263,518 14,604 4,651,385 290,36]? 18,545,269 19,169,100
Excess (Defidency) Of Revenues .
Over Expenditures 136,840 97,971 48 (31,180) 12,196 398,112 (1,231,251) 76,068 {2,275,043)  {29,487) (134,260) 6,971,750 33,450 (391,494) (113,162) 3,520,558 6,615,482
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In 11,048 43,253 1,159,144 2178771 116,234 16,612 454,045 357,705 4,338,612 3,652,211
Operating Transfers Out (147,665) : (113,480} (25,207) _(690.944) (4,842 685} (63.712) (2,558,673)  (8.442.366)  (12.785.74)
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 11,948 {147,665) 43,253 (113,480) 1,159,144 2,153,564  {574,710) {4,826,073) 391,233 (2,200,968) {4,103,754) (9,133,063)
Excess (Doficiency) Of Revenues And
Other Financing Sources Over
Expenditures And Other
Financing Uses 148,788 (49,694) 48 12,073 12,196 284,632 {72,107} 76,068 (121,479) (604,197) (134,260) 2,145,877 33,450 (261) (2.314,130) {583,196} (2.517.581)
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year 472,416 163,338 6,795 16,434 447280 1,258,997 89,628 767,809 246,327 700,822 536,400 6,065,874 540,579 48,295 233,899 11,594,893 14,260,377
Residual Equity Transfers In 75,000 2,500,000 2,575,000 720,243
Residual Equity Transfers Out (75.000) (48,034) (123,034) (868,146)
Fund Balances End Of Year $ 621,204 113,644 6,843 28,507 459,476 1,543,629 17,521 843,877 124,848 21,625 402,140 8,286,551 574,029 419,769 13,463,663 11,534,833




CITY OF LINCOLN, NE

ADVANCE ACQUISITION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

Revenues:
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures -- General Government:
Other Services And Charges

Excess Of Revenues Over
Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues And
Other Financing Sources Over

Expenditures And Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance Beginning Of Year

" Fund Balance End Of Year
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Variance

Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
71,847 71,847
95,787 95,787
167,634 167,634
1,917 (1,917)
165,717 165,717
11,948 11,948
(102,410) 102,410
(102,410) 11,948 114,358
(102,410) 177,665 280,075

277,312 277,312

174,902 454 977 280,075




FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1830

Revenues:
Interest
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Other Financing Uses:
Operating Transfers Out

Excess Of Other Financing Uses
Over Revenues

Fund Balance Beginning Of Year

Fund Balance End Of Year

CITY OF LINCOLN, NE

ATHLETIC FIELD AND FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)

69

$

Variance

Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
10,712 10,712
67,700 93,846 26,146
87,700 104,558 36,858
(149,263) (147,665) 1,598
(81,583) (43,107) 38,456

150,386 150,386

68,823 107,279 38,456




CITY OF LINCOLN, NE

AVIATION PROMOTION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

Revenues:
Real Estate and Personal Property Tax
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures -- General Government:
Other Services And Charges

Excess Of Revenues Over Expenditures
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year

Fund Balance End Of Year

B-5

Variance

Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 2 2
1,600 44 (1.556;
1,600 46 (1,554)
1,600 1,600
46 45

16,208 16,208

$ 16,208 16,254 46
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
CIVIL DEFENSE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: :
Intergovernmentai $ 103,252 90,451 (12,801)
Miscellaneous 1,801 1,801
Tota!l Revenues 103,262 92,252 (11,000)
Expenditures -- Public Safety:
Personal Services 114,392 101,563 12,829
Materials And Suppiies 3,500 2,078 1,422
Other Services And Charges 24,661 24,785 (124)
Capital Qutlay 500 3,797 (3,297)
Total Expenditures 143,053 132,223 10,830
Excess Of Expenditures Over Revenues {39,801} '{39,971) (170)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers in 43,253 43,253
Operating Transfers Out (3.452) 3,452
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 39,801 43,253 3,452
Excess Of Revenues And Other Financing
Sources Over Expenditures And
Other Financing Uses 3,282 3,282
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year C o {4,798) {4,798)
Fund Balance End Of Year $ (4,798) (1,516) 3282
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE

CABLE ACCESS TELEVISION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

uuuuu Py ol <3N

CHANGES iN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

Revenues:
Interest

Expenditures -- General Government:
Other Services And Charges
Excess Of Revenues Over Expenditures
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year

Fund Balance End Of Year

$

B-7

Vanance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
40,005 40.005
26,105 (26,105)
13,900 13.900
426,535 426,535
426,535 440,435 13,900




CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
LINCOLN CITY LIBRARIES FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

Vari
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes:
Real Estate And Personal Proparty $ 2,535,132 2,721,022 185,890
Motor Vehicle 241,218 327,513 86,295
Intergovernmental 337,687 327,447 {10,240)
interest 40,000 38,269 {1,731)
Miscellaneous 65,500 93,366 27,866
Total Revenues 3,219,537 . 3,507,617 288,080
Expenditures -- Culture And Recreation:
Personal Services 2,145,732 1,999,624 146,108
Materials And Supplies 81,192 96,264 (15,072)
Other Services And Charges 418,488 §22816 (104,330)
Capital Outlay 444 654 440,524 4,130
Total Expenditures 3,080,064 3,059,228 30,836
Excess Of Ravenues Over Expenditures 120,473 448,389 318,916
Other Financing Uses:
Operating Transfers Out (149,514) {113,480) 38,034
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues Over ,
Expenditures And Other Financing Uses (20,041) 334,909 354,950
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year 508,847 808,847
Fund Balance End Of Year $ 768,808 1,143,756 354,950
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
LINCOLN AREA AGENCY ON AGING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1930

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 805,485 783,645 (21,840)
Cilient Contributions 279,628 194,213 (85,415}
Miscellaneous 41,446 41,446
Total Revenues 1,085,113 1,019,304 (65,809)
Expenditures -- Economic Opportunity:
Personal Services 1,252,910 1,220,952 31,958
Materials And Supplies 352,811 358,889 {6,078)
Other Services And Charges 594,443 580,799 13.644
Capital Cutiay o 48,729 58,026 (9,297)
Total Expenditures : 2,248,893 2,218,666 30,227
Excess Of Expenditures Over Revenues - {1,163,780) (1,199,362) (35,582)
Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfers in ’ 1,159,144 1,158,144
Excess Of Expenditures Over
Revenues And Other Financing Sources (4,636) (40,218) (35,582)
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year 164,411 164,411
Fund Balance End Of Year $ 159,775 124,193 (35,582)
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
TAX SALES REVOLVING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest $ 50,221 50,221 |
Miscellaneous 424 150 424,150
Total Revenues 474,371 474,371
Expenditures: -
Material and Supplies 357 (357)
Other Services And Charges 83,546 {83,546)
Capital Qutiay 347,550 (347,550)
Total Expenditures 431,453 (431,453)
Excess Of Revenues Over Expenditures 42,918 42918
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year 697,852 697,852

Fund Balance End Of Year $ 597,852 740,770 42,918
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
LINCOLNAANCASTER COUNTY HEALTH FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 1,195,908 1,160,118 (35,790)
Permits And Fees 699,115 626,248 (72,887)
Interest 25,829 25829
Miscellaneous 128,798 128,738
Total Revenues 1,895,023 1,840,993 45970
Expenditures -- Health And Welfare: ,
Personal Services 3,092,016 2,947,058 144,958
Materials And Supplies 154,710 163,319 (8,609)
Other Services And Charges 762,744 875,469 (112,725)
Capital Outlay 64,988 79,108 (14,120)
Total Expenditures 4,074,458 4,064,954 9,504
Excess Of Expenditures Over Revenues (2,179,435) (2.123,961). 55,474
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In 2,167,787 2,178,771 10,984
Operating Transfers Out (3,114) (3,114)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 2,167,787 2,175,857 7.870
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues And Other
Financing Sources Over Expenditures
And Other Financing Uses (11,648) 51,696 63,344
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year 120,364 120,364
Fund Balance End Of Year $ 108,716 172,060 63,344
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
NORTHEAST RADIAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

Revenues:
Real Estate And Personal Property Tax
Rentals
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues
Expenditures -- General Government:
Personal Services
Materials And Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures
Excess Of Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers in
Operating Transfers Out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Excess Of Expenditures And Other Financing
Uses Over Revenues And Other
Financing Sources
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year
Residual Equity Transfer Out

Fund Balance End Of Year
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Variance
Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
189,292 189,292
25,639 25,639
66,769 66,769
2584 2,584
284,284 284,284
98,606 98,606
3,723 3,723
43,729 43,729
5,756 5,756
151,814 151,814
132,470 132,470
116,234 116,234
(690,944) (690,944)
(574,710) (574,710)
(442,240) (442.240)
475,641 475,641
(75,000) (75,000)
(41,599) (41,599)




CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
SOCIAL SECURITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

Revenues:
Taxes:
Real Estate And Personal Property
Motor Vehicle
interest

Total Revenues
Expenditures -- General Government:
Personal Services
Employer's Share Social Security
Other Services and Charges
Total Expenditures
Excess Of Expenditures Over Revenues

Fund Balance Beginning Of Year

Fund Balance End Of Year

B-13

Variance

Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorabie;
s 693.693 734 457 40764
66,005 88,703 22,698
45,000 44 479 (521
804,698 867,639 62,941
30,159 22,517 7.642
975,357 960,267 15,099
76 (76}
1,005,516 982.860 22,656
(200,818) (115,221)° 85597

396,946 396,946

S 196,128 281,725 85,597
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
STREET CONSTRUCTION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues: ‘
Intergovernmental $ 6.300,000 8,366,006 2,066,006
Permits And Fees , 135,943 135,943
Interest 400,000 520,614 120,614
Miscellaneous 612,000 566,404 (45,596)
Total Revenues 7,312,000 9,588,967 2,276,967
Expenditures -- Streets And Highways:
Personal Services 1,477 870 1,566,339 (88,469)
Materials And Supplies 242,730 - 200,854 41,776
Other Services And Charges : 432,959 365,229 67,730
Capital Qutlay 6,996 3,598 3,398
Total Expenditures 2,160,555 2,136,120 24,435
Excess Of Revenues Over Expenditures 5,151,445 7,452,847 2,301,402
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In : 16,612 16,612
Operating Transiers Out {5,666,594) (5,666,594)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (5.649,982) (5.649,982)
Excess (Deﬁcieyncy) Of Revenuas And Other
Financing Sources Over Expenditures
And Other Financing Uses {498,537) 1,802,865 2,301,402
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year 6,080,889 6,080,889
Residual Equity Transfer In 75,000 75,000
Fund Balance End Of Year $ 5,657,352 7,958,754 2,301,402
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION FUND
. SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest $ 46,816 46,816
Expenditures -- General Government: '
Unemployment Compensation Payments 95,000 14,604 80,396
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over Expenditures {95,000) 32,212 127,212
Fund Batance Beginning Of Year 492,698 492,698
Fund Balance End Of Year $ 397,698 524,910 127,212
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
FEDERAL GRANTS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

~ a8

CHANGES iN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)

B-16

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 5,298,479 3,797,653 (1,500.826)
Program income 461,949 585,744 123,795
Interest 4,092 4,092
Miscellaneous 47,097 70,504 23,407
Total Revenues 5,807,525. 4,457,993 (1,349,532)
Expenditures:
General Government:
Materials And Supplies 11,925 11,925
Other Services And Charges 71,410 71,410
Total General Government 83,335 83,335
Public Safety:
Personal Services 151,183 151,183
Materials And Supplies 5.751 5,751
Other Services And Charges 45,497 45,497
Total Public Safety 202,431 202,431
Streets And Highways:
Personal Services : 74,723 74,723
Materials And Supplies 1,172 1,172
Other Services And Charges 64,922 64,922
Total Streets And Highways 140,817 140,817
Culture And Recreation:
Personal Services 16,321 16,321
Materials And Supplies 450 450
Other Services And Charges 322 322
Capital Outlay 2,185 2,185
Total Culture And Recreation 19,278 19,278
(Continued)



(Continued)

Economic Opportunity:
Personal Services
Materials And Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Loans and Grants ‘
Capital Outlay

Total Economic Opportunity
Health And Welfare:
Personal Services
Materials And Supplies
Other Services And Charges
Capital Outlay
Total Health And Welfare

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues

Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess Of Revenues And Other Financing
Sources Over Expenditures And

Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance Beginning Of Year
Residual Equity Transfer Qut

Fund Balance End Of Year
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Varnance
Favorabie
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
1,470,014 1,448,537 21,477
126,456 124,698 1,758
1,587,738 856,676 831,062
1,390,096 1,362,177 27,919
26,958 27,141 (183)
4,601,262 3,919,228 682,033
280,010 280,010
17,692 17.692
114,434 114,434
56,950 56,950
469,086 469,086
5,516,209 4,834,176 682,033
291,316 {376,183) (667,499)
102,999 454,945 351,946
(223,756) {63,712) 160,044
{120,757) , 391,233 511,990
170,559 15,050 (155,509)
{1,370,466) {1,370,466)
{48,034) (48,034)
(1,199,907) {1,403,450) 203,543




CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

Revenues:
Interest On Investments

Miscellaneous
Developers Share Of Districts
Total Revenues

Expenditures -- General Government:
Administrative Costs

Excess Of Expenditures Over Revenues
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Excess Of Expenditures And Other
Financing Uses Over Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year

Residual Equity Transfer In

Fund Balance £nd Of Year

T BASIS)
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 125580 125,580
61,675 61,675
3,546 3,546
190,801 190,801
245847 245,847
(55,046) (55.046)
357,705 357,705
(2,294,694)  (2.294,694)
(1,936,989)  (1,936,989)
(1,992,085)  (1,992,035)
105,209 105,209
2,500,000 2,500,000
$ 613,174 613,174
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Funds - Are established to account for the resources for,
and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and
related costs.

Tax Allocation Projects Debt Service Fund - To accumulate resources for
payment of principal and interest on the 1985 Cornhusker Square tax
allocation bonds and the 1983 Gold's Galleria tax allocation bonds.
Resources are derived from additional taxes generated by the above
properties upon completion of the Redevelopment Projects.

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund - To accumulate resources for

payment of principal and interest on the several general obligation bond
issues and Debt Lease outstanding as follows:

1971 Various Purpose Bonds

1978 Storm Sewer Construction Bonds

1979 Swimming Pool Construction Bonds

1980 Storm Sewer Construction Bonds

1981 Transit System Iimprovement Bonds

1983 Storm Sewer Construction Bonds

1983 Auditorium and Fire Department Capital
improvement Bonds

1986 Various Purpose Bonds

1987 Downtown Redevelopment Bonds

1989 Various Purpose Bonds

1989 Library - Capital Lease

1990 Sanitary Improvement District #7

1990 Northeast Radial Reuse Area Project

1990 Special Assessment Revolving

Resources are derived from an annual tax levy.

) Assess ebt e _Fund - To accumulate resources for
paymem of prmcapa! and mterest on the various outstanding special
assessments bond issues. Income is derived from Special Assessment
Tax collections, interest on special assessment taxes and interest from
investments.




ASSETS

Cash Held By City Treasurer
Investments (At Amortized Cost)

Receivables:
Taxes

Accrued Interest
Due From Other Funds
- Due From Other Governments
Special Assessments Receivable
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilties:

Bond Principal Payable
Bond Interest Payable
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenues
Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserved For Debt Service
Undesignated
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities And Fund Balancas

CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 1990

With Comparative Totals For August 31, 1989

Tax
Allocation
Projects Bond
Debt interest And Special Total
Service Redemption Assessments 1990 1989
$ 871,169 2,645,639 602,430 4,119,238 3,205,460
577.470 7,330,706 7,908,176 10,643,503
146,273 792,541 938,814 834,653
36,547 11,325 203,380 251,262 294 531
37,712 644,343 51,537 733,592 532.957
33,767 33,767 29.752
6,432,317 6,432,317 7,291,274
$ 1,669,171 4,127,615 14,620,380 20,417,166 22,632,132
5,000 30,000 35,000 15.000
1,425 34,563 18,456 54,474 35,432
2,613 2.5819 5174
214,107 5,499,262 5,713,369 6,311,518
9,038 281,261 5,517,718 5,808,017 6,361,950
1,660,133 3,846,354 6,815,738 12,322,225 11,815,674
2,286,924 2,286,924 4,454,508
1,660,133 3,846,354 9,102,662 14,609,149 16,270,182
$ 1,669,171 4,127,615 14,620,380 20,417,166 22,632,132
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990
With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended August 31, 1989

c-2

Tax
Allocation
Projects Bond
Debt Interest And Special Total
Service Redemption Assessments 1990 1989
Revenues:
Real Estate And Personal Property Tax $ 1,125,664 3,682,135 4,807,799 3,588,342
Taxes Collected By Others 1,127 1,127 21,755
Intergovernmental 383,081 383,081
Interest 97,435 239,146 704,596 1,041,177 1,058,334
Special Assessments . 1,755,500 1,755,500 1,748,459
Special Assessment Interest 849,123 849,123 1,202,442
Miscellaneous . 387,660 387,660
Total Revenues 1,223,099 4,305,489 3,696,879 9,225,467 7,619,332
Expenditures:
Principal Retirement 331,689 1,676,948 1,785,000 3,793,637 3,670,000
Interest 404,090 1,937,066 933,234 3,274,390 2,942,326
Capital Lease Principal 98,100 ) 98,100 -
Capital Lease Interest ) v 15,380 ‘ 15,380
Payment To Escrow Agent For Refunded Bonds 72,015 72,015 158,133
Miscellaneous 121 121 4,959
Fiscal Charges 3,793 14,860 47,589 66,242 31,087
Total Expenditures 739,693 3,742,354 2,837,838 7,319,885 6,808,505
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over Expenditures 483,406 563,135 859,041 1,905,582 812,827
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers In 81,964 113,480 195,444
Proceeds Of Refunding Bonds - 8,805,960 3,805,960 620,000
Tax Allocation Bond Proceeds 880,000 880,000
. Payment To Escrow Agent For Refunded Bonds (3,805,960)  (3,805,960) (620,000)
Payment To Annexation Trustee (1,262,059)  (1,262,059)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 961,964 113,480 (1,262,059) (186,615)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources Over
Expenditures And Other Financing Uses 1,445,370 676,615 (403,018) 1,718,967 812,827
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year 1,094,763 3,169,739 12,005,680 16,270,182 14,976,828
Residual Equity Transfers In 480,527
Residual Equity Transfers Out (880,000) (2,500,000  (3,380,000)
Fund Balance End Of Year $ 1,660,133 3,846,354 9,102,662 14,609,149 16,270,182
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CITY OF LINCOLN, NE
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS i
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 1990

Tax Allocation Projects Debt Service Bond Interest And Redemption Special Assessments Totals
Variance Variance Variance Variance
. Favorable Favorable . Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Real Estate And Personal Property Tax $ 682,738 1,041,974 359,236 3,015,770 3,311,611 295,841 " 3,698,508 4,353,585 655,077
Taxes Collected By Others 1,127 1,127 : 1,127 1,127
Intergovernmental 383,081 383,081 383,081 383,081
Interest 70,733 70,733 90,000 200,407 110,407 752,684 752,684 842,684 1,023,824 181,140
Miscellaneous 387,660 387,660 387,660 387,660
Special Assessments ' 2,019,887 2,019,887 2,019.867 2,013,887
Special Assessment Interest 849,123 849,123 849,122 849,123
Total Revenues 682,738 1,112,707 429,968 3,105,770 3,896,226 790,456 4,009,354 4,009,354 7,797,862 9,018,287 1,220,425
Expenditures.
Principal Retirement 305,000 331,689 (26,689) 1,954,525 1,641,948 312577 1,785,000 1,785,000 4,044,525 3,758,637 285,888
Interest 377,738 404,090 (26,352) 2,148,123 1,946,697 201,426 919,561 919,561 3,445,422 3,270,348 175,074
Payment To Escrow Agent For Refunded Bonds ‘ 72,015 72,015 72,015 72,015
Capital Lease Principal 98,100 98,100 98,100 98,100
Capital Lease Interest 15,380 15,380 15,380 15,380
Fiscal Charges 1,180 (1,180) 12,299 (12,299) 47,589 47,589 47,589 61,068 (13,479)
Miscellaneous 121 (121) 121 (121)
Total Expenditures 682,738 737,080 (54,342) 4.216,128 3,714,424 501,704 2,824,165 2,824,165 7,723,031 7,275,669 447,362
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues Over Expenditures 375,627 375,627 (1,110,358) 181,802 1,292,160 1,185,189 1,185,189 74,831 1,742,618 1,667,787
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfer In 81,964 81,964 113,480 113,480 195,444 195,444
Refunding Bond Proceeds 3,805,960 3,805,960 3,805,960 3,805,960
Tax Allocation Bond Proceeds 880,000 880,000 880,000 880,000
Payment To Escrow Agent For Refunded Bonds (3,805,960) (3,805,960) (3.805,960) {3,805,960)
Payment to Annexation Trustoe (1,262,059) (1,262,059) (1,262,059) (1,262,059)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 961,964 961,964 113,480 113,480 (1,262,059) (1,262,059) (186,615) (186,615)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues And Other
Financing Sources Over Expenditures E
And Other Financing Uses 961,964 1,337,591 375,627 (996,878) 295,282 1,292,160 (76,870) (76,870) (111,784) 1,556,003 1,667,787
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year 969,978 969,978 2,915,245 2,915,245 13,349,797 13,349,797 17,235,020 17,235,020
Residual Equity Transfer Out {880,000) (880,000) (2,500,000) (2,500,000) (3,380,000) (3,380,000)

Fund Balance End Of Year $ 1,051,942 1,427,569 375,627 1,918,367 3,210,527 1,292,160 10,772,927 10,772,927 13,743,236 15,411,023 1,667,787



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds are established to account for all resources
received and used for the acquisition or development of major capital
improvements {(other than those financed by proprietary funds, special
assessments, and trust funds).

Storm Sewer Bond Construction Fund - To account for the cost of

improving and extending storm sewers. Financing is provided by
General Obligation Bond proceeds.

' LONSir n Fund - To account for the cost of :mprovmg
and e endmn the stcrm sewer system within the City. Financing is
provided through property tax revenue.

Street Constryction Fund - To account for the cost of constructing and

improving streets and highways in the City. Financing is provided from
Highway Aliocation fees.

Vehicle Tax Fund - To account for monies derived from the payment of
wheel tax which is to be used for strest improvements in the City.

g - To account for the cost of

acqumng real property and/or acqumng, constructing, reconstructing,
improving, extending, equipping or furnishing any improvements within
the area included in the City's Northeast Radial Reuse Area
Redevelopment Plan. Financing is provided by General Obligation Bond
Proceeds.

Fund - To account for the

cet Qt acqumng and prepannga new samtary landfill site for the City of
Lincoln. Financing is to be provided by General Obligation Bond
proceeds.

Wntow pmeni £ ' ind - To account for the cost of
acqumng real property and deve!opment within the area included in the
Lincoln Center Retail Revitalization/Redevelopment Project.

neral Obligatic Qus Py g Bonds - To account for the cost of
prowdlng nmprovements to the parks and recreatson facilities in the City,
including, the acquisition and/or development of a recreational trail
system and the development and redevelopment of city park property
and the Folsom Children's Zoo; acquiring Fire Department apparatus
and equipment and constructing two additional fire stations for the Fire
Department; reconstructive, improving, equipping and furnishing the
City's Pershing Municipal Auditorium. Financing is provided by General
Obligation Bonds.
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Qther Capital Project Funds - To account for the cost of acquiring or

improving various general fixed assets. Financing is provided from a
variety of sources, such as General Fund appropriations, Revenue
Sharing, Federal/State grants, bond proceeds, etc.

Special Assessment Capital Projects Fund - To account for the cost of
capital improvements to be assessed against benefitted properties.
Resources are derived from fund transfers from the Special Revenue
fund type and interest on investments.
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